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Annexure-1

KAILASH CHAND JAIN & CO. SCV & CO. LLP.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
819, Laxmi Deep Building, B-41, Panchsheel Enclave,
Laxmi Nagar District Center, New Delhi- 110017.

New Delhi-110092,

Independent Auditor's Review Report on the Unaudited Standalone Financial Results for
the quarter ended 30™ June 2024 of REC Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 and
Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

The Board of Directors,
REC Limited

Core-IV, SCOPE Complex,
7, Lodl Road,

New Delhi - 110003

1. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of unaudited standalone finarcial
results of REC Limited ("the Company”) for the quarter ended 30" June 2024 ("the
Statement”), being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirement of
Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63(2) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended ("Listing
Regulations”).

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company’s Management and
approved by the Company’s Board of Directors, has been prepared in accorcance
with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the Indian
Accounting Standard - 34 ‘Interim Financial Reporting’ ("Ind AS 34"), prescribed
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act") read with
relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India. Our responsibility is to issue a conclusion on the statements based on our
review.

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on
Review Engagements (SRE) 2410 “Review of Interim Financial Information
Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, This standard requires that we plan and perform
the review to obtain moderate assurance as 1o whether the Statement |s free of
material misstatement, A review of interim financial information consists of making
inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and
applying analytical and other review procedures. A review 15 substantially less in

/—\ scope than an audit conducted in accordance with standards on auditing and
"'9 sequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware




of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit, Accordingly, we do not
express an audit opinion,

Based on our review conducted as stated in paragraph 3 above, nothing has come
to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying Statement of
unaudited standalone financial results, prepared in accordance with recognition
and measurement principles laid down in the applicable Indian Accounting
Standards {'Ind AS') specified under Section 133 of the Act, as amended, read with
relevant rules issued there under and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, has not disclosed the information reguired to be disclosed in
terms of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63(2) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended,
including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material
misstatement.

Other matters

5.

6.

We did not review the unaudited standalone financial results of the Company for
quarter ended 30" June 2023. These unaudited standalone financial results have
been reviewed by other firms of Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated
26" July 2023 expressed an unmaodified conclusion on the unaudited standalone
financial results of the Company for the quarter ended 30" June 2023,

The comparative figures for the quarter ended 31st March 2024, included in the
Statement of unaudited standalone financial results are the balancing figures
between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year audited by us and
the published unaudited year to date figures up to the third quarter of the last
financial year, which were subjected to limited review.

Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in respect of the above matters,

For M/s Kailash Chand Jain & Co. For M/s SCV & Co. LLP.
Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,
ICAl Firm Registration: 112318W = ICAI| Firm Registration:000235N/N500089
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Name - Saurabh chouhak Name — Abhinav Khosla
Designation: Partner \%A-w“‘ Designation: Partner

Membership Number: 167453 Membership Number: 087010
UDIN: 24167453BKBFZA7970 UDIN: 24087010BKBOFD6308

Place: Delhi
Date: 27" July, 2024
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KAILASH CHAND JAIN & CO. SCV & CO. P,

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
819, Laxmi Deep Building, B-41, Panchsheel Enclave,
Laxmi Nagar District Center, New Delhi- 110017.

New Delhi-110092.

Independent Auditor’s Review Report on the Unaudited Consolidated Financial Results for the
quarter ended 30™ June 2024 of REC Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52
read with Regulation 63(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended.

The Board of Directors,
REC Limited

Core-1v, SCOPE Complex,
7, Lodi Road,

New Delhi— 110003
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. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of unaudited consolidated financial

results of REC Limited (“the Parent Company”) and its subsidiary (the parent company
and its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”)for the quarter ended 30™ June
2024 ("the Statement’), being submitted by the Parent Company pursuant to the
requirement of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63(2) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended
(“Listing Regulations”).

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent Company’s Management and
approved by the Parent Company’s Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance
with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the Indian Accounting
Standard - 34 ‘Interim Financial Reporting’ ("Ind AS 34"), prescribed under section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act”) read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility
is to express a conclusion on the statements based on our review.

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review
Engagements (SRE) 2410 “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the
Independent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate
assurance as to whether the Statement is free of material misstatement. A review of
interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons
respensible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review

procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accor
v/»".“

(2

1S




with standards on auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that
we would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit.
Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

We also performed procedures in accordance with the Circular No.
CIR/CFD/CMD1/44/2019 dated March 29, 2019 issued by the SEBI under Regulation 33(8)
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, as
amended, to the extent applicable.

4. The statement includes result of following entities :
1. Parent Company:
REC Limited
2. Subsidiary:
REC Power Development and Consultancy Limited

5. Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3
above and based on the consideration of the review report of other auditor referred to
in Paragraph 6 below, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
the accompanying Statement of unaudited consolidated financial results, prepared in
accordance with recognition and measurement principles laid down in the applicable
Indian Accounting Standards {'Ind AS') specified under Section 133 of the Act, as
amended, read with relevant rules issued there under and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed
in terms of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63(2) of the SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended,
including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material
misstatement.

Other matters

6. We did not review the interim financial results of the subsidiary included in the
consolidated unaudited financial results, whose interim financial results reflect total
revenue of X 56.53 crores, total net profit after tax of ¥ 17.74 crores and total
comprehensive income of ® 17,74 crores for the quarter ended 30" June 2024 as
considered in the consolidated unaudited financial results. These interim financial results
have been reviewed by other auditor whose Report has been furnished to us by the
Management and our conclusion on the Statement, in 5o far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary is based solely on the Report of the

ngher auditor and the procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph 3 above.
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7. We did not review the unaudited consolidated financial results of the Company for
quarter ended 30™ June 2023, These unaudited consolidated financial results have been
reviewed by other firms of Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated 26™ July
2023 expressed an unmodified conclusion on the unaudited consolidated financial results
of the Company for the quarter ended 30" June 2023.

8. The comparative figures for the quarter ended 31st March 2024, incuded in the
Statement of unaudited consolidated financial results are the balancing figures between
the audited figures in respect of the full financial year audited by us and the published
unaudited year to date figures up to the third quarter of the last financial year, which
were subjected to limited review.

Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in respect of the above matters.

For M/s Kailash Chand Jain & Co. For M/s SCV & Co. LLP,

Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,

ICAI Firm Registration: 112318W ICA| Firm Registration:000235N/N500089
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Name - Saurabh Chouhan \'\3"-3“\_ /S S Name - Abhinav Khosla
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Designation: Partner <=L Designation: Partner
Membership Number: 167453 Membership Number: 087010
UDIN: 24167453BKBFZB3245 UDIN: 24087010BKBOFE7056
Date: 27th July, 2024

Place: Delhi




REC Limited
Reglsternd Ofthie - Coned, SCOPE Crmgles, 7, Lodhi Reed, New Delhi - 110003, CIN LANI1DLIICOJ 05008

Statement of Unaudited Standalone Financial Results for the quarter ended 30-06-2024

{tin Cromes)
15 No.  [Pesticubass Quarter Ended Year Ended
10.06. 2124 303204 M-06-202% 31052004
(Lrsanadtined) (Audised) | Unaudited) [Audited)
1 me
A | Interest income
(0 )} listerest income on loam assen 1250087 1210845 A4S 4555874
B} OCther interest moome LS9 2% PAC RS 7SI
Subrtotal (A) - Tuberest Income 126936 12,360.58 068949 ‘e
B | Other Ogersting Incomw
0 ] Dividend i . 147 ' 2568
(D] Fees and commnussion income “wa L8 Bm pil i)
Gl Nt gairy (Tosy) on Lar value changes 8405 1330 =09 TS
(B - Other Operating [nceme 331.% 2956 28608 73619
C [ Total Revenue from Operations {A+8) 13023 1A 10,975.57 4708630
D | Othery Incvme 1175 an 5% L
[ Tedad incamae (C+D) 1908708 1264331 0,580,635 arnaas
2 {Expermes
A | Finarow gosis 02197 7.8%.05 TG 8 9580027
B | Nut translation/ tramaction exchangs 1653/ (gain) W3 5995 05 16657
C | Pees and commission expense 473 .98 J4% Hw
D | Impairment on fimancal inseraments ansr T1L.57) wol 135w
E | Employce benefits oaperoes S8 .57 H#H30 i
F | Depreviation amd amaortization % 5% 574 Pl
G | Corparate sxcial nesponssbility oxpurnses w2 ney 760 1R
H | Other experees KLU .01 »1 164 38
Total expenses (A to HI 871124 TANH 7,203,064 W45
3 Profit befare tax (1-2 432582 5.047.77 AT 1779004
“ Tax expense
A | Current lay
-« Cummendt yoxt 95137 mx18 M 1s Am
« Earller yoars - bl . 209
B | Defemred tax (68.00] by Bl [ | n6s
Todal tax expense (A+15) 58).%7 [RETE b ki B 376143
5 Nt profst for e period (3-8 JA4s 4ms.30 2,9%0.73 nwasn
n Orher comprebensive Income/(Loss)
141 | Hemns that will nat be reclasified ta profif or loss
ta) | Re-measenement gainy/(heeses) on defined tenefin plans 035 377 ' wesy
« Tax Impact an above .“JH LS [ 145 azs
9] Chaeyes in Fair Vakoe of EBquity Irstruments measused at Fair Val
Hibseerugh Other Cumpnhmnt Moo (VOCT) a0 s Lo e
« Tax impact on abony 155 150 RN | 456
Sub-total w) PR 0. e 9079
(| Desms that will be reclassified ta profit or loss
Cal "F‘J‘zn‘w poction of prirs and loss om Badgiig insteunsents in gl low 1714 2 118 26997)|
« Tax tmgpact on sbone (M7 1) aEA W S7m K220
(9] Cont of hadping e [L693.78) v ¥.08 45409
« Tax Impact on sbow nTEAT (LI (1542 (Lia3s8)]
Salb-total (K) 5567 L11s45 154,73 95353
Other compreehensive EncomeiLass) for the period lisi) 8157 1,166.74 18465 127
7 Total comprebwnsive income for the period (34) e 5,150,245 AREARL 1300348
L] Pazd up equity share capital (Face Value 210 per share) 263322 263322 bR SR ] 5022
“ Other equity tas perawndited balance sheet as at 319t March) #6.149.93
10 Basic & Dilwted carsings per equity shure of T10 each {in 1)°
A | For continuisg operatioos (in ) 1307 1513 na an
B | For discontionsed operitions - - - .
C | For sontinuiry and disoontinued operatons 1307 1513 124 2511

* Varntny Pre Shaor RS s sv avvmslond fr A7 qusrfornd yor onded




Notes 10 the Standalone financial results:

1

2

The abore firaccial nesalts of #e Compary were reviewed by the Aodit Commattve and approsd and takon on scond by the Board ot Dinectors & thelr sispactive
mvevtings Bl oxn 2710 Juby, 024, Thase mstales Ny tvan sutiixs b lmited novion by ghe Saitutory Auditons of e Compeny.

The finiewcial results havie Sovn prepased 0 accondance with the avognigion asd memsctvment princphs Lad down n Indian Accunting Standatd (Tnd-AS) 34 «
Tevtersm Financial Keporting , sotitied ander Sction 133 of the Companies Act, X103 nead with Companies (Indian Accossttang Standarnds) Kules, 2015 25 amerstesd
from tane to time, snd other dccounting principies generally acoepted in India

Promvisionstnng on Soun assets (s Saned om "Fapeetod Cradit Toss (ECL) methodobogy ™ umdor Ind-AS sorse, duly appoved by the Board of Dinacsors of the Company
and upen the report provided by an independent agency appointed by the Company, which inter alia also considers ratings as ssued/updabed by Minustry of Fower
for Desteibution Companies (DESCOMs |, This is furthet téviewsad by manigement overlavs in sortain adcounts whetwwer fvoossany’ corsadering the ditkenent factons,
Dhrtintle gty as sl s

S, No  |Particalars As at 30.06.2024

Stage L& 2 S!.l Tetal
Lot assactn 5159312 1381 52973945

1
2 Imparment loss allowanae (ret of meovemsents 1,303 84 WaSH WY 1255179

Provisiuning Coverage "9 (1) Qo _ 208

* I addiion, £ 2882 crores as 2t 30 Jure 2024 (23202 cores as at 3bst Masch 20240 is maintained owards impasmaent allowamee on 1 ester of Camtort.
Thwe Company s oprration compris: of only oow busitess segment - hnding to powvr, bogisiie asd infrastruciuee secnor. Thenoe, there is no ey reprantable segament
in termsof fewdian Accounting Standard HInd-A%) L8 Opérating Segmonts ™.

During $w quarter, the Company has Soclanal @ inserie Jdividand of 2 350 pur syuity shane (o0 ace value of 10 eatinand 9ih August, 224 bas boun fiund as
Neceed Diate for pavment of Invkeries Dividend and the saese will B¢ ovid on or betors 2300 Ausest 2004
Thwe Compuarny has not d any redovmanle g e dharnes L dase.

The sdditional informason s nsjuined snder Regnibaton 3204) of SERL {Lisbng Otligations and Eisbosine Respriromonts) Regulasons, 3715 = ammeved 4 Aanexure -
A

Pursuant 10 Regulanon 53 of SERE (L isting Obligations and Disclosisne Ragatemenss) Regulatsons, 2015 the seouned listed ton-convertible Jebt secisrities issqed by
the Company and outstanding as at 31st March, Y124 are fully securad {125 thmes ), suthclent 10 dischange the principal amount and the interest thereon at all tmes,
by way of motgage on certan immovably proportes andior charge on the fan assets of the Company, N terms of respactive offer docament’ snfirmation
memorandsam and/ or Dibentuse Trust Deed. Pumther, secunty cover for secuied nonsconvestibde debs securisies thated and unlistod) issuad by the Company 16 1.42
thames o= a1 30th Jure. 2024 The Secunty Cover in the prescribed tirmat bas been aneeved 20 Annevuire-t

he Company raises funds 0 ditseront curtenoes thaough & i of for Jaass from banke) limancial inststutions’ Cov aencies s sssande of fon-comyrilte
securities of dithenunt tenoas through private placement. The issue procesds have beon fully utlized and these ane no makrial deviation|s) fom the staled objects in
e itter documint inkirmation ssemarasdiem of such noecoovertible securities. The statement o prescribed under Regilation 327) & 337A) of SER (Listing
Obligations and Disclesure Roquissments} Regulatsons, 2015 has bovn aengsod 25 Annesure-C.

Fursner, thene has boen no detalt as on 30th June 2024 in the repayment of debt socurities, Borrowings and suboedinated fiabilitks and the Company has mwt abl iis
st senicing vbligathorrs, nhuther priocipal of leserest, during e period.

These are mo cases of loans transterred’ aoquired dunng the quarter ended 30t June, 2024 (previows quartes Nl ander Mastor Direction - Reserve Bank o0 India
(Traewstir of Lo Exposares) Dinvctions, 2021 datnd 25th Sepiasnber 2021

The figures foe the quarter ended JEst Mandy, 2024 hare boen derived by deducting e vear to date unandaced figures for the period ended 3152 December, 2023 from
the sudsod fguees dor the vear onded 310 March, 2024,

Frevious penod’ svars figunes have been iegroupeds rechissitisd. whvrnever secesary, s osder so make B congasable,

PlaceDelhi Chairman & M

Date: I7¢h July 2024




Annexure A

Disclosure in compliance with Regulation 52(4) of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

As.at/ For the quarter/ period ended 30th June 2024
Standalone
S. No. Particulars Unit As at/ For the quarter
ended 30.06.2024
1 |Debt Equity Ratio* times 6.27
2 |Outstanding Redeemable preference shares % in Crores Nil
3 |Debenture Redemption Reserve % in Crores Nil
4 |Net Worth* ¥ in Crores 72,351.36
5  |Total debts to total assets’ times 0.80)
6  [Operating Margin® % 33.11
7 |Net profit Margin® % 26.41
8  |Sector specific equivalent ratios
(a}|CRAR® % 26.77
(b)|Gross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio” % 2.61
(c}Net Credit Impaired Assets Ratio” % 0.82
As at/ For the quarter/ period ended 30th June 2023
Standalone
S. No. Particulars Unit As at/ For the quarter
ended 30.06.2023
1 |Debt Equity Ratio* times 6.42
2 |Qutstanding Redeemable preference shares ¥ in Crores Nil
3 Debenture Redemption Reserve ¥ in Crores Nil
4 |Net Worth® 2 in Crores 60,886.05
5 |Total debts to total assets’ times 081
&  |Operating Margin® % 33.77
7 |Net profit Margin® Y 26.96
8 |Sector specific equivalent ratios
(a)|CRAR* % 27.60
(b){Gross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio” Bl 328
(c){Net Credit Impaired Assets Ratio® % 0.97
Notes.
T Deb/Equity Ratio = Net Debt / Net Worth (Net debt represents principal outstanding less casie and (M
equivalents amatlable )

2 Net Worth is calculated as defined in section 2(57) of Companies Act, 2013,

3 Total debts to total assets = Total Debt / Total Assets,

4 Operating Margin = Net Operating Profit Before Tax / Total Revenue from Operation.

5 Net Profit Margin = Net Profit after Tax / Total Income.
wand CRAR = Adjusted Net worth/ Risk weighted assets, calculated as per applicable RBI guxdolme
QP” Credit Impaired Asset Ratio = Gross Credit Impaired Assets / Gross Loan Assets.
Credit Impaired Asse! Ratio = Net Credit Impaired Assets / Gross Loan Assets,
t Service Coverage Ratio, Interest Service Coverage Ratio, Current Ratio, Current Liabili
g Term Debt to Working Capital, Debtors Turnover, Inventory Turnover and Bad Debts
ivable Ratio are not applicable to the company.
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Annexure C

Disclosure in compliance with Regulation 52(7) & 52(7A) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the quarter ended 30" June, 2024

A. Statement of utilization of issue proceeds:

in Cmres_
Mode of Fund g e
Raisi then specify
Type of the purpose of
Name of (Public ype Date of Any - Remarks,
: 3 instru - Amount Funds deviati for which the
the Issuer ISIN issues/ Private raising : A OVIAUOR fands if any
placement) ment tunds Raised utilized | (yes/ No) were
jf) = o utilized
1 2 3 4 5 é 7 8 g 10
REC Limited | INE020B0SFAZ Privale NCD |12-04-2024| 508.00 508.00 NO NA
Placement
REC Limited| INEozoBogEZ2 |  Privat NCD  |12-04-2024| 293500 | 2.935.00 NO NA
Ry | : Placemnent
REC Limited | INE0O20BO8FBO Reivate NCD  |14-05-2024| 300000 | 3,000.00 NO NA
Placg;_qugt i
REC Limited | INEOZ0B0BDA7 | Frivate NCD  [14-05202a 111500 | 1.115.00 NO NA
Ye Placement
REC Limited | INE020B08FCs |  Frivate NCD  |20-052024] 250000 | 2.500.00 NO NA
Placement =
REC Limited | INEGZ0BOSFDE | Yot NCD  |20052024] 2500.00 | 2.500.00 NO NA
Placement
. Private
REC Limited | INEO20B0SFE4 NCD  |14-06-2024 NO NA
Placement
Total




B. Statement of deviation/ variation in use of Issue proceeds:

Particulars Remarks

Name of listed entity REC LIMITED B
Mode of fund raising Publicissuef Private placement
Type of instrument . ~ Non-convertible Securities
Date of raising funds Please refer Col. 5 above table
Amount rajse] T 16,558.00 crores

Report filed for quarter ended 30-06-2024

Is there a deviation/ variation in use of funds raised? No -
Whether any approval is required to vary the objects of the issue stated in the prospectus/ offer

document?

If yes, details of the approval so required? .

Date of approval NA

Explanation for the deviation/ variation

Comments of the audit commitiee after review

Comments of the auditors, if any

Objects for which funds have been raised and where there has been a deviation/ variation, in the following table:

Original | Modified | Original Modified | Funds | Amount of deviation/ variation for the quarter | Remarks, if
object object, if allocation allocation, if utilised according to applicable object any
any any (X in Crores and in %)
LV NA
Deviation could mean:

a. Deviation in the objects or purposes for which the funds have been raised,
b, Deviation in the amount of funds actually utilized as against what was origina




REC Limited
Kepgastered Office « Curesd, SCOPE Complen, 7, Lodhi Road, New Dwhi - 110003, CIN: LAIto1 DLISYGOIROS0HS

Statement of Unaudited Consofidated Financial Results for the quarter ended M0-06-2024

I\ o Crooes)
S, No. [Farticulans Quarter lnded Year Ended
30-06-2024 310020 3006:1023 N-03-204
{Unaodtend) {Andited) (Unacited) (Audeted)
1 Incame
A | Interest Imcome
(U | Erteress sacome on livn sssets. 1250057 52,1654 1046504 4545874
Gi) | Othar inerest iscosre 19512 218 P ¥ L 7am
Sub-rotal {A) = Inferest Incomme 12,005.4% 1239016 10,691.92 #HAaTs
B | Other Operating Income
(i} | Dwvidend incame . 147 . 228
11} Fees and comemission smoome 9 oy B 35
(RN Net gainy (Joss) on fair value chamges a5 3an 3019 7445
Uyl Sale of services 50.21 5746 12594 W52
ub-total (#) - Other Operating Income LN b 287.02 dazm 147331
€ [Tetal Revenue from Operations (A+B) 1, 07R60 1207708 11,1089 475N 55
D | Othwr bncame 578 WK 2 £5.48
atal income (CoD) 109244 1270656 __1L10818 4757123
2 Experaes
A | Frasge costs K025 7RSI 704867 2990774
B | Net traralationy' transaction exchange loss/ (gain) R 095 H54 16657
C | Foes aned commussion expense 73 LLL] 348 M
0 | Impairment on fnancal nstrumrenis #4670 (730.56) 5 (1,579 585)|
E | Coot of servioes iendered Ms0 5497) 10639 16806
F | Employws Benofits experses a2 a7 34m 23803
G | Deprecistson and amortizataon s ninR 34 bk L]
H | Coaporake social responsbility oxperses N7 UL 8 23178
1 | Othwr expenses 077 61353 2642 170 44
Total Expenses (A to 1) 5745022 TATTAS 735094 2901129
3 Prafis before Tax (1) 4,549.2% 5220488 3,721 1795994
4 Tas Expense
A | Current Tax
- Curnent Year 93573 wan L RE
- Earler Years . 27 . 197
8 | Deferred Tax @a7) 24431 wra)| 141
[ Total Tax Expense (A+151 HE04 113039 75301 341448
L] Net profit for the persod (3+4) 346009 4 ae 2.968.08 1414340
& r Other comprehensive Income/td.os)
(B | Fremns that will not be reclassified b profit or loss
(ol | Ho-sseasunement galns Gosses) on dedined benefit plans IR | 15.77* - mm+
- Tax imgact on abate LA () 145 - 035
Chamgges in Fair Valoe of Equity Tostruments messused at Fair Valug
™ irevugh Other Compretensive income (FVOCT] "o L A "4
{-In imgact on sbove |85 1 %6 e Muﬁ
Sab-otal G) .50 3029 b g w07
(D] Hemns that will be reclassificd to profit or loss
uli Etfective porian of galns and ke on hodging nstruments i cash Mo L7004 sl VrSs e
- Taximpact un sbove {69719 K559 (a7 on Lrad)
19 | Comt of hedging neserve {L6M75) 401730 5966 A5y
+ Tax impact on above hR47 (100107 (1502) [AREETLY |
Sub-lotal i AT 1,1364% 1557 953353
Cther comprehenaive incomelloss) (or the pedod (1 + i) K37 116670 s 104127
7 Total comprevensive Income for the perind 15-6) a8 S24545% 1,150.350 151873
3 Pasd up Equicy Sharce Capital (Faco Valee 210 per share) 602 203322 e 26330
L) ther Equaty (as por audited balancy sheet a5 33151 March! 6700
10 Basic & Diluted sarnings per oquity share of €10 each (in T9*
A | Far eontiwiing operations 1514 1536 ny S35y
U | For cisoontinued operations - - . .
C | For canta [ and di tsed pperali 1.4 1536 1.7 5359

* Larmeng v Sre (B a0 mor anmisssend e the gvacten ond yree eaded
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Disclosure in compliance with Regulation 52(4) of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

As at/ For the quarter/ period ended 30th June 2024
Consolidated
S. No. Particulars Unit As at/ For the quarter
ended 30.06.2024
1 |Debt Equity Ratio’ times 62
2 [Outstanding Redeemable preference shares Tin Crores Nil
3 [Debenture Redemption Reserve ¥in Crores Nil
i |Net Worth' Zin Crores 72,936.19
5 [Total debts to total assets® times 0.80}
6  |Operating Margin® % 33.15
7 |Net profit Margin® % 2643
B |Sector spexific equivalent ratios
(1)|CRAR® % 2677
(b)|Gross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio” % 2,61
(c){Net Credit Impaired Assets Ratio” % 0.82
As al/ For the quarter/ period ended 30th June 2023
Consolidated
S. No. Particulars Unit As at/ For the quarter
ended 30.06.2023
I |Debt Equity Ratio® times 637
2 |Outstanding Redeemable preference shares Tin Crores Nil
3 | Debenture Redemption Reserve 2 in Crores Nil
4 |Net Worth' 2 in Crores 6133422
5  [Total debts to total asscts’ times 0.81
6  |Operating Margin® % 3347
7 |Net profit Margin® % 26.72
8  [Sector specific equivalent ratios
(0)[CRAR® £ 27.60)
(0)|Gross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio” % 328
(€)|Net Credit Impaired Assets Ratio” % 0.97
Notes:
I Debt/Equity Ratio = Net Debt / Net Worth (Nef debt represents principal ontstanding less cash and cash
equivalents available )
2 Net Worth is calculated as defined in section 2(57) of Compandes Act, 2013,
3 Total debts to total assets = Total Debt / Total Assets,
4 Operating Margin = Net Operating Profit Before Tax / Total Revenue from Operation,
5 Net Profit Margin = Net Profit after Tax | Total Income.

Do




KAILASH CHAND JAIN & CO. SCV & CO. LLP.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
819, Laxmi Deep Building, B-41, Panchsheel Enclave,
Laxmi Nagar District Center, New Delhi- 110017,

New Delhi-110092.

Review Report on Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements for the period ended
30" June 2024 of REC Limited.

To,

The Board of Directors,
REC Limited

Core-1V, SCOPE Complex,
7, Lod| Road,

New Delhi - 110003

We have reviewed the accompanying Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements of REC
Uimited (‘the Company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 30" June 2024, and the related
Statement of Profit and Loss [Including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income}, the Statement
of Changes In Equity and the Siatement of Cash Flows for the three months period then ended and &
summary of matenial accounting policies (together hereinafter referred as “Specal Purpose
Standzlone Interim Financial Statements”) as required by Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim
Financial Reporting” {"Ind AS 34").

Management's Responsibility for the Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements,

These Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements, which is the responsibility of the
Company’s Management and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, has been prepared
m all material respects, in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of Indian
Accounting Standard-34 ‘Interim Financial Reporting” ("ind AS 34%) prescribed under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with relevant rules issued thersunder and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. These Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements have been
prepared solely for the purpose of inclusion of financial information in respect of fund raising
programmes of the Company and its Holding Company (“Power Finance Corporation Limited").

Scope of review

We conducted our review of the Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements in

accorgance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410 "Review of Interim Financial

Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India, This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate

assurance as to whether the Special Purpose Standzlone Financial Statements are free of material

misstatement. A review of interim financial information consists of making inguiries, primarily of

persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review

procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with

Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would

become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not

y J ,,.MSS an audit opinion,
/ / " #\
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Conclusion

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe
that the accompanying Specisl Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements are not prepared, in
all material respects, in accordance with the recogniton and measurement principles of Indian
Accounting Standard 34 ‘Interim Financlal Reporting’ (“Ind AS 34”) prescribed under Section 133 of
the Companias Act, 2013, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

Other matters

Wea did not review the unaudited standalone financial results of the Company for quarter ended 30th
June 2023, These interim unaudited standalone financal results have been reviewed by other firms of
Charterad Accountants who vide their report dated 26" July 2023 expressed an unmodified conclusion
on the unaudited standalone financial results of the Company for the quarter ended 30th June 2023,

Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in respect of this matter.

This report is intended solely for the use of the Company for the purpose of inclusion of financial
information in respect of fund raising programmes of the Company and its Holding Company thereto
and should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. We do not accept or assume
any liability or duty of care for any other purpcse or to any other person ta whom this report is shown
or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

For M/s Kailash Chand Jain & Co. For M/s SCV & Co. LLP.
Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,
ICAI Firm Registration: 112318W ICAI Firm Registration:000235N/N500089

Name - Saurabh Chouhan e Name — Abhinav Khosla
Designation: Partner Designation: Partner
Membership Number: 167453 Membership Number: 087010
UDIN: 24167453BKBFYY6518 UDIN: 24087010BKBOFF3427

Date: 27* July, 2024
Place: Delhi




REC Limited

Negistered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodbi Road, New Defhi + 110003, CIN L40R1DLINAGO10050%%

Balance Sheet as at 50th June 2024
(% in Lroees )
S [Passioutan Nobe As ot Asat
Na No. 30062004 I 0-2024
ASSETS
(1) | Financial Assets
(20 JCashiand cash exquiv phenes L] A 181 %0 40ln
() | Sk bulerses othee than ) above 7 1, a0l ZA%m
T e T T T T 8 12070280 naen
I | Recevabics
ke Mevcivaties L] ' .
Crher Revdvables . AN )
) Ll w A DTS LS
i Povestrants n 55500 53N
(1 [ Other Bemanc ol avets n 2TWRTS pe R kL >3
Tatat] - inaveral Axwts () 5.60.798, 65 FAITIT
) I N Flnancial Asels
(o) | Curreot tay disets (ned) 8] »a e
) | Deferees] lax sosets (net) " Lum 148540
1) | Vroperty, Meat & Pguapment 15 aM nwx
W | Captat Work-se-f'rogne 15 0.9 ne
1 ] her Insang ble Assen " ras LU
19 ] Other nosrdiaanc sl asets 18 12200 AR
Tatal « NowFinmseiai Assers Q) A0 N
) | Assets clasaifiod as held lor sale 1" s s
Telal ASSITS 11240 57340700 SAT AN
LIARILITERS AND FQUITY
LIARILITEES
(1) | Finscisd Licbilities
() | Dermative fironcial iestruments ] .3 o
o) WM.NH "
Trade paysble
Tutal suteverding duses of sicro erterprises 2061 sl esferprises. nil ols
~Tatal dirg duen ol Cond elher that M1 B e ses ES9 T3
ant vl enengvies
Cther puyabibes
UMM USSR Fes OF TRCTO eergwines Ao simall e praes % a3
Total iz, ek comelibirs ether thas micro stopeices L5 (]
st s Crdvrpn e
16} | Dwtet Securstion 5 2™ 100108902
o) | Mamasings gother than bt secunties| b | B0 SSh AE 172825
(¢) |ebenteated Latiines n TINN TALZ
() | Othrer tlovncial lalalitics N M35 Npnrs
Toke) o Fimwmorwd Lishilities (1) ROOAT AT TR
31 | NeavFisunaial Lishilition
$3) | Cuvenst san Labilvios (net) n N8 an S
) | Prosisiom N 1095 13057
1) JOther o timancial atslites N RS %A
Fatal « Nowdmsmessd Eubvliles & LN b LLPAL
o |sQuimy
o) | Tagqety Share Capuial by 022 PIALS-
N |Instroments Srdisely Equity In Nawer b o S A5
{60 Other ety b ] AL M) 653501 53
Tetel « Equity 20 AN sATA115
Toral « LIARILITIES AND FQUITY 0423 £70,400.00 SATAM W
ij Grerview and Mateiial Aceunting Tolicles 1wl
Vivek & mpgan
Chairman & Managing Director

DaN - Tz




REC Limiled
Regisered Offics - Core-3, SCOFE Complex, 7, Lodh Kead, New Deli - | 00, CIN: L4001 DLIWAGO00S0S
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 30th June 2024

1200 Croos)
S [Partienton Nete | Period ended Period ended
No. No. A-U0-2004 Abde-202)
Revenug frem Operations
0 Jimerest Income n 1LAMS 10a35 8
) Dividend lnconw k) ' .
o) | oo and Conmaslan Incoms: n »nol KA
{he) | Nt gain (o) on Tair valar changes 3 i) Ny
L | Vetel Hurenue foam Opesstions (o (1 M 10,9757
1L | COter I n s Sin
L | Total Income (410 LLor.ce 10,9804
Exgenses
{0 | Ninasce Coats n Ay TAUM
(0 | Net wandation) rassecsion wachange los RS o s
Gn) | Fows and comenmsain Rapenis s e REL
fin) | opainment o fisancul lintsirocns » L ol man
0 | Impoywe Bendey Exponas n M &30
(W) | Deproctarion and amorsizanon 3» i AT
tvi) | Corpurate Social Rusponsiabty Expenias a0 Y bl )
(Val) | Oer Haperses " M :13
IV, | Totsl Expenses (1o vil) ATILIS 728 M
V. £t betore Tax (LYY A3ase ATILss
VI | Tas bcpemae a2
{0 JCument Tax
Cumrent Yeqr ¥ .
- Farfier Yonrs -
(0§ Daberrad Tax s | 355
Toust Tar Expense Gslll 88157 TS
VAL | Profit or the peried 1448 29007y
Other comprehessive bucnme Lo
10 (rewns thar wld nes be vechessi Tl 10 poofin er bass
19 | Re-mwaarervent gain [foomes | o defined bereefe plas nom
T imypact an aboy e Lo
0 FCharges i Fair S s of Bguiity Ientrassents irmmnst 8 Fair Ve o gh O 204 -
F’ommlu Ircome (FVOXT)
« Tar impact en abovw [N G&ll)i
Sab-Tolal 6 2890 767
(0§ s that will be reclassified te profit e ks
(1) | Fiective porthon of goire and kows om hadging iménumasty in cash flow hedges LA &8
T it a0 adon e e 1) 137.1005)
18] | Conted hasging teerve 12495 75 Wl
< Tan impat o0 dboce aTs AT ()
Sab-Total Gl S5a7 1547
VEL | Other comprebensive bncome Loy for the peciod (i (AL 2 mas
1A | Tote comprvtuemsive Encumw for the perod (VII=VIID s ARCANLY
X & Diluted Tarniags pee Squity Shareat € 10 wach tin © )
() RO anmmiinng epseramons o7 i
2§ for dovontinund opersioes
™ fror ing ant ke 4 operath .07 1128
ampany Overview ad Material Accoanting Pebioes 1tn%
v
Vivek Karmiar Dewangan
Chalrman & Managing Direclor
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REC Limited

Registerad Office - Core-d, SCOPE Complev. 7, Lodhi Road, New Dethi - 150003, CIN: L4O01DLI9%69GOI00S095
Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 30th June 2024

{2 in Crores)
[Particulars Period wnded 30-06-2004 Period ended 30-06-223
. Cash Flow from Operatiog Activities :
kln Profit before Tax s AT
Adjustments for
1 Loss/ (Gaim) on derecogniten of Propesty, Pland ane Fejuiprvnt (net) 113 o0
2. Loss/ (Gain) on derecogninion of Assets held jor sale inet) ' 1017
3, Dyprecation & Ammortizatan SRS 2
& Impalrment losses on Finaowidl Instraments o257 =0
5 Losw (Cain! om Faar Vadue Changes (ret) AR08 240.0%)
6 ifuctive Trserist Rate [FIR) in nospwst of Loan Avsots arsd Bosrowings alo 566
7. Intetest on Commercial Paper . .
8. Unrealised Forvign Fxchange Tramslaton Losy/ (Gain) HE64) (T8.87)
4, Interest o0 veskmenis (2994 8.2%)
ng Profit/ (Loss) before Changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities 404484 3465.02
nflow / (Dutfiow) on accaust of :
1 Lo Assets (20306851 (1938229
2. Dervatiyes B87.31) ERN M
3. Onhwer Financial assd Nowy: Finanoal Asscts (17623} 38027
4 Othyer Fancial and Non- Financial Lisbiitios & Provisions 74638 (L186.42)
ash flow from Operaticns 11634088 116,709.21)
1 Income Tax Pald (including TS 58495 (452.9)
et Cash Flow from Operating Activities llt.mllﬂ 73621 11
. Cash Flow from Investing Actvities
1. Sade of Property, Mant & Fguipewnt oo 105
2 Sade of assets held for sale . na
3 bwestment in Property, Plant & Eguipment {incd CWI' & Capltal Advances) (7o) (5224
4 Irvestmmenst in Intargeiie Assets (includng imtangible assess ander deveSopment &
[Capital Advances) 3
5 Finance Conts Capitalived 1v3s) Q30
6. Selwy' (Brvessmasat ) s Dagaity Shares M
7. Rodemgp ! (Inwwstrmaet | i | lgh Ovality Lispaid Assets (HIQLAS) Inet) {19000y
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REC Limited
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003
CIN: L40101DL1969G 01005095

Notes to Accounts

Company Overview

REC Limited {("REC™ or the “Company”) was incorporated in the year 1969. The Company Is domiciled
in India and is limited by shares, having its registered office and principal place of business at Core-4,
SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003, India. The books of accounts are maintained at the
Corporate Office situated at Plot no. I-4, Sector-29, Gurugram, Haryana, in addition to the registered
office of the Company. The Company has offices spread across the country, mainly in the State Capitals
and one training center at Hyderabad.,

The Company is a Government of India Enterprise engaged in extending financial assistance across the
power sector value chain and is a Systemically Important (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Non-
Banking Finance Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Being an NBFC, the
company is regulated by Reserve Bank of India,

The company has been accorded with the status of a ‘Maharatna' Central Public Sector Enterprise by
the Department of Public Enterprises, under the Ministry of Finance.

REC is a leading Infrastructure Finance Company in India and the principal products of REC are
Interest-bearing loans to State Electricity Boards, State Power utilities/State Power Departments and
Private sector for all segments of Power infrastructure. During FY 2022-23, REC has also diversified into
the Non-Power Infrastructure sector comprising Roads & Expressways, Metro Rail, Alrports, IT
Communication, Social and Commerdal Infrastructure (Educational Institution, Hospitals), Ports and
Electro-Mechanical (E&M) works in respect of various other sectors like Steel. Refinery, etc.

The shares of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited.
Further, various debt securities of the Company are also listed on the Stock Exchanges

Basis of Preparation

These Special Purpose Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared for the purpose of Inclusion
of financial information in respect of fund raising programmes of the Company and its Holding
Company and complies with the measurement principles laid down under Ind AS notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended), applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable regulatory norms / guidelines including those issued by RBIL.
These financial statements for the period ended 30th June 2024 were authorized and approved by the
Board of Directors on 27th July 2024,
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Material Accounting Policies
The material accounting policies applied in preparation of the financial statements are as given below:

Basis of Preparation and Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis following accrual system of
accounting on historical cost basis except for certain financial assets and financial labilities which are
measured at fair values as explained in relevant accounting policies. These policies have been applied
consistently for all the periods presented in the financial statements.

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee ('INR’) which is also the functional currency of

the Company.

Income recognition

Dizberest income

Unless otherwise specified, the recoveries from the borrowers are appropriated in the order of (i) costs
and expenses of REC (i) delayed and penal interest including interest tax, if any (iii) overdue interest
including interest tax, if any and (iv) repayment of principal; the oldest being adjusted first, except for
credit impaired loans and recalled loans, where principal amount is appropriated only after the
complete recovery of other costs, expenses, delayed and penal interest and overdue interest including
interest tax, if any. The recoveries under One Time Settlement (OTSY Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code
(IBC) proceedings are sppropriated first towards the principal outstanding and remaining recovery
thereafter, towards interest and other charges, if any.

For financial assets measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effective interest
rate (EIR), Le. the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial assets,

[nterest on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is recognized on
an accrual basis In accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is disclosed separately
under the head interest income,

As a matter of prudence, income on credit impaired loan assets is recognised as and when received or
on accrual basis when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding.

Rebate on account of timely payment of interest by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire interest
amount due in time, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is netted against the
corresponding interest income.

Income from Government schemes
Income of agency fee on Government schemes Is recognized on the basis of the services rendered and
amount of fee sanctioned by the Ministry of Power.
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Dividend income
Income from dividend on shares of corporate bodies and units of mutual funds is taken into account on
accrual basis when right to receive payment is established.

Provided that in case of final dividend, the right to receive payment shall be considered as established
only upon approval of the dividend by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.

Dividend on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is recognised
separately under the head 'Dividend [ncome’,

Other services
Fees/ charges on loan assets, other than those considered an adjustment to EIR, are accounted for on
accrual basis. Pre-payment premium is accounted for by the Company in the year of receipt.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurred in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and/ or construction
of a qualifying asset, till the time such qualifying asset becomes ready for its intended use, are
capitalized. A gualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period to get ready for its
intended use,

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis as per the
effective interest rate method,

Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency trmecactions and balenees

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the Company using the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and the re-
measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at period-end exchange rates are
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. However, for the long-term monetary items recognized in
the financial statements before 1 April 2018, such gains and losses are accumulated in a “Foreign
Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account” and amortized over the balance period of
such Jong term monetary item, by recognition as income or expense in each of such periods.
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Non-monetary items are not retranslated at period-end and are measured at historical cost (translated
using the exchange rates at the transaction date),

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
Recognition and initial measurement

Land

Land held for use is initially recognized at cost. For land, as no finite useful life can be determined,
related carrying amounts are not amertized.

Land aiso Includes land treated as a Right of Use asset under lease agreement earlier classified as
finance lease and is amortized over the Jease term.

Other Tangible assets

PPE other than land is initially recognized at acquisition cost or construction cost, including any costs
directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by the Company’s management.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company beyond one year. Malntenance or servicing costs of PPE are recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation method, useful lwves, residual value, and (mpairment)

PPE are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Depreciation on PPE is provided on the straight-line method over the useful life of the assets as
prescribed under Part ‘C’ of Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the year is charged for the full month if the asset is in use
for more than 15 days. Depreciation an assets purchased during the year up to Rs. 5,000/- is provided »
100%.

The residual values, useful lives, and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial
year. PPE other than land is tested for impairment whenever events or changes In circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

De-recognition

An item of PPE and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-
recognition of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and Is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Capital Work-m-Progress

The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as ‘Capital work-in-progress.” The
cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attribufable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates
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are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Advances paid for the acquisition/ construction of PPE
which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are classified under ‘Capital Advances,

Intangible assets

Recognition and imitial mevsurement

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Such assets are recognized where it is probable that the
future economic benefits attributable to the assets will flow to the company.

Subsequent measurement (amovtization method, wseful lives and residual valie)

All intangible assets with finite useful life are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated
useful lives, and a possible impairment is assessed if there is an indication that the intangible asset may
be impaired. Residual values and useful lives for all intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting
date. Changes, if any, are accounted for as changes in accounting estimates. Management estimates the
useful life of intangible assets to be five years.

[ntangible Assabs under Development

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalization under Intangible assets is carried as
‘Intangible assets under development” till they are ready for their intended use, Advances paid for the
acquisition/ development of intangible assets which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are
classified under 'Capital Advances’.

Derecognition of Infangible Assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal, Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset. measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Lease accounting:
Right-of-use asset and related lease liability in connection with all former operating leases are
recognised except for those identified as short-term or low-value lease.

An assessment at contract inception s made whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A lease is
defined as ‘a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset)
for a period of time in exchange for consideration’,

To apply this definition, the contract is assessed for three key evaluations which are whether:

- the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or
implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available

- right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset throughout
the period of use, considenng its rights within the defined scope of the contract

- right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use and right to direct "how
and for what purpose’ the asset is used throughout the period of use.

At lease commencement date, a right-of-use asset and a lease lability is recognized on the balance
sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which Is made up of the initial measurement of the
lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the
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asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the Jease commencement date
(net of any incentives received).

The right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date to the
earlier of the end of the useful life of the night-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The right-of-use
asset is also assessed for impairment when such indicators exist.

At the commencement date, the lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments
unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily available
or the Company's incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments
{including in substance fixed), variable payments based on an index or rate, amounts expected to be
payable under a residual value guarantee and payments arising from options reasonably certain to be
exercised.

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and Increased for
interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in in-
substance fixed payments.

When the lease llability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use
asset, or profit and koss if the right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero.

Assets held for sale

Assets are classified as Held for Sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through continuing use and the sale is highly probable. A sale is considered
as highly probable when such assets have been decided to be sold by the Company; are available for
immediate sale in their present condition; are being actively marketed for sale at a price and the sale has
been agreed or is expected to be concluded within one year of the date of classification. Such assets are
measured at lower of carrying amount or fair vaiue less selling costs.

Assets held for sale are presented separately from other assets in the Balance Sheet and are not
depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale.

Financial Instruments
A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of cne entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity,

Iritial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by
transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss which are measured
initially at fair value. Subsequent measurement of finanaal assets and financial liabilities is described
below,

Classification and subseguent measurement of financial assets




For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following categories

upon mitial recognition:

o Amortized cost

» Financial asscts at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

¢ Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

¢ Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and joint ventures (carried at cost in accordance with
Ind AS 27)

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL or at FVOCI are subject to review for impairment at least
at each reporting date to identify whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. Different criteria to determine impairment are applied to each
category of financial assets, which are described below.

Amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) If both of the

following conditions are met:

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets to
collect contractual cash flows; and

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Impairment allowance (expected credit loss) is recognized on financial assets carried at amortized cost.

Modification of cash flows

When the contractual cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise medifled, and the
renegotiation or modification does not result in derecognition of that finandal asset, the Company
recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset and recognizes a modification gain or loss
in profit or loss. The gruss carrying amount of the financial asset shall be recalculated as the present
value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrving amount of the modified
financial asset and are amortized over the remaining term of the modified financial asset.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that either do not meet the criteria for amortized cost
classification or are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain conditions and are
designated at FVTPL upon initial recognition. All derivative financial instruments also fall into this
category, except for those designated and effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge
accounting requirements may apply. Assets in this category are measured at fair value with gains or
losses recognized in profit or loss. The fair values of financial assets in this category are determined by
reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market exists.

Embedded dertvatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-derivative host
contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to
a stand-alone derivative. An embedded denvative causes some or all of the cash flows that otherwise
would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate, foreign




exchange rate, or other variable, provided that, in the case of a non-financial variable, it is not specific 1o
a party to the contract,

Derivatives embedded in all host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at
fair value if their econamic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts
or if the embedded derivative feature leverages the exposure and the host contracts are not held for
trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at
fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hadging
instruments,

Financial pssels at FVOCT

FVOCI financial assets comprise of equity instruments measured at fair value, An equity investment
classified as FVOCI is intially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Gains and losses are
recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and reported within the FVOCI reserve within
equity, except for dividend income, which is recognized in profit or loss. There is no recycling of such
gains and losses from OCl to Statement of Profit & Loss, even on the derecognition of the investment,
However, the Company may transfer the same within equity.

De-recognition of financial assets

De-recognition of financial assets due to a substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Company derecognizes a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and
conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the
difference recognized as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not
already been recorded.

De-recognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification

Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) are derecognized (Le. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when the contractual rights
to receive the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. The Company also derecognizes the financial
asset If it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer gqualifies for derecogrtion.

Clessification and subsequent menswrement of finameial Uabilities

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
except for financial labilities held for trading or designated at FVTPL, that are carried subsequently at
fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. All host contracts which are in nature of a
financial liability and separated from embedded derivative are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Derecognition of financial labilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability Is discharged or canceled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms or the terms of an existing lability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability, The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit
or loss,
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Hadge accounting

To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must meet all of the following requirements:

- there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument

= the effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes that result from that economic
relationship

= the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the
hedged item that the Company actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the
Company actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item.

All derivative financial instruments designated under hedge accounting are recognised initially at fair
value and reported subsequently at fair value at each reporting date. To the extent that the hedge is
effective, changes In the fair value of derivatives designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges
are recognised in other comprehensive income and included within the cash flow hedge reserve in
equity. Any ineffectiveness in the hedge relationship is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

At the time the hedged item affects profit or loss, any gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or Joss and presented as a redassification
adjustment within other comprehensive income.

At the inception of each hedging relationship, the Company formally designates and documents the
hedge relationship, in accordance with the Company’s risk management objective and strategies, The
documentation includes identification of the hedged item, hedging instrument, the nature of risk(s)
being hedged, the hedge ratio and how the hedging relationship meets the hedging effectiveness
requirements.

Fair Value Hedges

In line with the recognition of change in the fair value of the hedging instruments in the Statement of
Profit & Loss, the change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Such changes are made to the carrying amount of the
hedged item and are adjusted in Effective Interest Rate in the period when the hedging instrument
ceases to exit, If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately
in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

Loan assets

The Company follows a ‘three-stage’ mode! for impairment in the form of Expected Credit Loss (ECL)

based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarised below:

* Stage 1 includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date.

*  Stage 2 includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition
but that do not have objective evidence of impairment,

* Stage 3includes loan assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date.

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured at 12-month ECL for Stage 1 loan assets and lifetime ECL
for Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL is the product of the Probability of Default, Exposure at Default
and Loss Given Default, defined as follows:
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Probability of Default (PD) - The PD represents the likelihood of the borrower defaulting oo its
obligation either over next 12 months or over the remaining lifetime of the instrument.

Loss Given Default (LGD) - LCD represents the Company’s expectation of loss given that a default
occurs. LGD is expressed in percentage and it shows the proportion of the amount that will actually be
lost post recoveries in case of a default,

Exposure at Default (EAD) - EAD represents the amounts, including the principal outstanding, interest
accrued and outstanding Letters of Comfort that the Company expects to be owed at the time of default.

Forward-looking economic information Is included in determining the 12-month and lifetime PD, EAD
and LCD. The assumptions underlyving the expected credit loss are monitored and reviewed on an
ongoing basis.

Financial assets other than Loans

In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets
has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-moath expected
credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses.

To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as
at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial
recognition. The Company also considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available
without undue cost or effort that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since Initial
recognition. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased
significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined 1o have low credit risk at the
balance sheet date,

Write-offs
Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has stopped
pursuing the recovery or as directed by the order of the Judicial Authority.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short-
term, highly liquid [nvestments (original maturity less than three months) that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

Dividend and Other Payments to holders of Instruments classified as Equity

Proposed dividends and interim dividends payable to the shareholdeérs are recognized as changes in
equity in the period in which they are approved by the shareholders and the Board of Directors
respectively, Liability for the payments to the holders of instruments classified as equity are
recognized in the period when such payments are authorized for payment by the Company.

Material prior period errors
Matenal prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the
prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period
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presented, the opening balances of assets, lisbilities and equity for the carliest period presented, are
restated.

Prepaid Expenses
A prepaid expense up to Rs. 1,00,000/- is recognized as expense upon initial recognition.

Taxation

Tax expense recognized in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax. It is
recognized In Statement of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in OCl or
directly in equity, in which case, the tax is also recognised in OCI or directly in equity.

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax

payable in respect of previous years,

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
income, Deferred tax on temporary differences associated with investments In subsidiaries and joint
ventures is not provided if reversal of these temporary differences can be contralled by the Company
and it is probable that reversal will not occur in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are expected to
apply to their respective period of realization, provided those rates are enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to Income taxes levied by the
same tax authority,

Deferred tax Lability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realized,

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognized as a component of tax income or expense in
profit or loss, except where they relate fo items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the related deferred tax is also recognized in other comprehensive

income or equity, respectively.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid
annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within
twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services and non-
monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and measured on an undiscounted basis.
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Post-employment benefit plans are classified Into defined benefits plans and defined contribution
plans as under:

Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions in respect of
the employees into a separate fund. The Company has no legal or constructive obligations to pay
further contributions after its payment of the fixed contribution. The contributions made by the
Company towards defined contribution plans are charged to the profit or loss in the period 10 which the
contributions relate.

Defined benfit plan
The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, Post Retirement Medical Facility (PRMF), Provident
Fund (PF) and Other Defined Retirement Benefit (ODRB) which are being considered as defined benefit
plans covering eligible employees, Under the defined benefit plans, the amount that an employee will
receive on retirement is defined by reference to the emplovee’s length of service, final salary, and other
defined parameters. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the Company, even if plan assets
for funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside.

The Company’s obligation towards defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. The
lability recognized in the statement of financial position for defined benefit plans is the present value of
the Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) at the reporting date less the falr value of plan assets.
Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries,

Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the liability/asset are included in Other
Comprehensive Income.

Other long-term employee benefits:

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than one-
year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation performed by an
independent actuary using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are
charged to statement of profit and loss in the period in which such gains or losses are determined,

Loan to employees at concessional rate

Loans given to employees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently
measursd at amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such loans and transaction
value Is recognised as deferred employee benefits, which is amortised on a straight-line basis over the
expected remaining period of the Loan. In case of change in expected remaining period of the Loan, the
unamortised deferred employee benefits on the date of change s amortised over the updated expected
remaining period of the loan on a prospective basis,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of a past event; it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from the Company
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Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure trequired to settle the present obligation, based
on the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties
associated with the present obligation. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time
value of money is material,

A contingent liability is disclosed for:

. Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of
the Company or

«  Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an cutflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot
be made.

In those cases, where the outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is considered
improbable or remote, no Hability s recogrized or disclosure is made.

Any reimbursement that the Company can be virtually certain to collect from a third party concemning
the obligation (such as from insurance) is recognized as a separate asset. However, this asset may not
exceed the amount of the related provision.

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when the inflow of economic benefits is probable, the
related asset is disclosed.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each reporting date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

¢ In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

¢ In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest
and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and
best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
material to the fair value measurement as a whole:

o Level 1-Quoted (unadiusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or Habilities
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e Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

o Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements regularly, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is material to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Offsetting of financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Business Combination under Common Control

A business combination, if any, involving entities or businesses under common control is a business
combination in which all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same
party or parties both before and after the business combination and that control is not transitory.

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under commeon control are accounted for using
the pooling of interest method as follows:

o The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts.

o No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize new assets or liabilities.
Adjustments are made only to harmonise material accounting policies,

¢ The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods is restated as If
the business combination has occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the
financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination

The balance of the retained eamings appeaning in the financial statements of the transferor is
aggregated with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the transferee, The
identity of the reserves is preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the reserves of the
transforve

The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional
considerabon in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is
transierred to capital reserve and is presented separately from other capital reserves,

Expenditure on issue of shares
Expenditure on issue of shares, If any, is charged to the securities premium account

Implementation of New/ Modified Standards

During the yvear, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA| has issued amendments to certain Ind-AS.
The Company has analysed the impact of these amendments which is not material to the Company.
Further, MCA has not issued any new Ind-AS applicable to the company.




Material management judgment in applying accounting policies and estimation of uncertainty

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the related disclosures. The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on
historical experience & other relevant factors and are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Actual results may
differ from these estimates,

Changes in accounting estimates- Such changes, if any, are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision & future
periods if it affects both current & future periods,

Material management judgments

Recognition of deferred tax assets/ liability -~ The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized
is based on an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax
assets can be utilized, Further, the Company Management has no intention to make withdrawal from
the Special Reserve created and maintained under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income tax Act, 1961 and
thus, the special reserve created and maintained Is not capable of being reversed. Hence, the company
does not create any deferred tax liability on the said reserve.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets - The evaluation of the applicability of indicators of
impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and intemal factors which could result in
deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets.

Non recognition of Interest Income on Credit Impaired Loans - As a matter of prudence, income on
credit impaired loan assets is recognised as and when received or on accrual basis when expected
realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding.

Materiul estimates

Useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets - Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of
depreciable/amortizable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets,
Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic absolescence that may change the
utility of assets,

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) - Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on a number of
underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of
future salary Increases. Variation in these assumptions may materially impact the DBO amount and the
annual defined benefit expenses,

Fair value measurements — Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of
financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing
estimates and assumptions consistent with how market particdipants would price the instrument. in
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market-observable data to the
extent it is available, In case of non-availability of market-observable data, Level 2 & Level 3 hierarchy
is used for fair valuation,

Income Taxes - Material estimates are involved in determining the provision for income taxes,
including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions and also in respect of
expected future profitability to assess deferred tax asset.




Expected Credit Loss ('ECLY) - The measurement of an expected credit loss allowance for finandial
assets measured at amortized cost requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions
about future economic conditions and credit behavior (e.g., likelihood of customers defaulting and
resulting losses). The Company makes significant judgments about the following while assessing
expected credit loss to estimate ECL:

e Determining criterta for a significant increase in credit risk;

» Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of
proctuct/ market and the associated ECL; and

o Establishing groups of similar financial assets to measure ECL.

« Estimating the probability of default and loss given default (estimates of recoverable amounts in
case of default)
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

(@ = Croees)
Particulars As at 30-06-2024 As at 31-03-2024
- Cash on Hand lincluding imprest) 0.08 02
- Balances with Banks
=i current accounts 1.297.67 624
- deposits with ocgginal maturity of 3 months or less 3886 21 -
Total 5.183.9¢ 16.26
Bank Balances (other than Cash and Cash Equivalents)
@ m Croees)
[Particalars As at 30-06-2024 As at 31-03-2024
- Earmarked Balances with Banks
- For unpaid dividends 7.06 1,19272
+ For Government funds for onward disbursement as grant 1.3 1364
« Earmarked Term Deposits
« Deposits in Compliance of Court Order 168 067
« Term Deposit- Debentuns Redemption Reserves -
- Balances with banks not available for use pending 1.056 84 L2454
allotment of S4EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds
Total 1.076.01 245244




§  Dernivative Financial Instruments

The Company enters into derivatives for bedging fureign exchange risks and imtenest rate risks Derivatives held for risk management purposes indlude
hedges that are ether designatied as effective bedges under the bedge accounting requirements of hedges that arv economic hedgin. The @ble below
shows the Fair vakues of derivative Bnandal instruments recorded as assets or liabilities together with their notional amounts,

Part |
(2 in Crores)
[Particulars As at 30-06-2024 As al 31-03-1024
Notional | Fair Value- | Falr Value- | Notiooal | Falr Value- | Fair Value -
Amounts Assets Liabitities Amounts Assets Uabilities
@ I'C"mq Derivatives
|- Currency swaps 3195 425 9 A6 4334 AN
- Others
- Call Spresd . . > - . .
~Seagult Opcions LR TRAL R 1124545 WLy LILKT M 1,097 12
W LA7 46240 11258631 90678 L24.233.7% 11431 44995
1) terest Rate Derivatives
Forward Rate Agreements asd Interest Raty Swaps 7154215 1488655 295848 TLIRG 13771 RS
total (Y .55 1459655 9 KN TL181 L7 9,78
(i derivatives
Keverse cross Surmuncy swaps - * . -
‘otal - Derivative Financial Inatruments Giell+dil) 2,0%,000.75 1237286 120568 | 19635159 12485202 759.70
PYart il
Included in Part ace derivatives beld for hedgeg and elsh management purp s bedow:
(% 1n Crores)
[Ferticolam s a1 30063024 Ax at 3103-2021
Notional Fade Value - | Fair Value - Notianal Fair Valae - | Fair Valoo -
Amounts Ansets Liabilition Amaunin Assete Liabilities
) |Fair Value Hedging
- Imterest Rate Derivatives
« Forward Rate Agrewmnents and Inferest Rate Swaps 1595070 hds 985S 1595070 . MW
Eﬁ-ﬁl () 15.950.70 LR 208,58 1595050 . 29773
i Flow Hedging
- Currency Derivatives
< Cuirremy Swaps AN 4253 L) xR LRRE | 3812
- Others
< Call Spread . - - > . ‘
Seagull Optiors LM300 1124399 a9 L2 11,0709 a8
- Interest Rate Denivatives
- Forwang Rato Agosoments and Intesest Rate Swaps 9145 1X769 - VAT Y530 1
L 1,86, 35408 124%0 908,74 L3 ILy 1201960 $1.97
(i gnated Derivatives 67100 7237 - A0 wie -
stal - Derivative Financial Instruments (+li«iii) 2,09.004.75 1297256 L0566 | 15635059 1245202 759.70

Dt ivative financial instr s are Mo

d at fair value st wach reporteg date, The changes in the fair value of derivatives designated o hedging

Instruments in effective cash low hodge o recognised in Other Compredursive Income In case of fair value hedges, the changes In fair valus of the
derrvatives dosignatend as hedging isstastrents along with the fir value changes in the carrying amount of the hodged iteme ane rcognised In the
Statrrent of Profit & Loss. For undesignated derivatives, the changes in the fair value are recogised i tho Staterrsert of Profit & Loss
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Recelvables
The Company has categorised all receivables st Astortised Cost in accordance with the requirereents of Ind AS 109,
(¥ in Croees)
articulars As at 30-00-2024 As at 31-03-2024
Trade Recelvables
itimpaired receivables 269 2694
s ABowance for Expected Credit Loss (26.54)] 2659)|
Sub-Total-l . -
Receivables
Insecured, Considered good 5N i
s Allowance for Expecied Credit Loss . ¢
594 3.7
Sub-Total-I1} 594 a7
Total Receivables {1+11) 594 .70




(A)
()
(ii)

(B)
{i

fii)

(i)

(€D
)

(Can

Loans
The Company has categorised all loans af Amortised Cost in sccosdance with the requinements of Ind AS 109,
(T in Crores)
|Particulars As at 30-06-2024 As at 31-03-2024
Principal Ols | Amortised Cost | Principal Ols | Amortised Cost
Loans
Term Loans 4,76 303 3% 4.79210.52 482 R2156 48486333
Waorking Capital Term Loans 53,430.09 5388402 26,548.39 2674924
Total (A) - Gross Loans 5,29,79.45 5.33,094.54 50957095 51157257
Less: nvpalrment Joss allowance (12,851,799} [12851.79) 1235052 (12350524
Total (A) - Net Loans 5,16,887.66 5,20,242.75 4,96,990.43 4,99,192.05
Security Details
Secured by tangible assets 21,541 24 2,55.278.95 316670.10 317858.08
Covered by Government Guarantees 2.36,773.(2 2351753 1.72.069 58 1.73004.21
Unsecured 42,425.19 42,598 05 2063127 20,710.28
Tolal (B) - Gross Loans 5,29,73945 533,094.54 5,09370.95 51157257
Less: Impairment loss allowance (12,851.79} (12851.79) (12,380.52)| (12,350.52)
Total (B) - Net Loans 5,16,867.66 5,20,242.75 4,96,990.43 4,99,192.05
Loans in India
Public Sector 4.70,652.50 4,74,059.92 46758439 4,69,79.69
Private Soctor 5908695 55,004 .62 41 786.56 4177588
Total (CH) - Gross Loans 5,29,739.45 5.33,094.54 5,09,370.95 51157257
Lasss Impadement loss allowance (12,850.79)| (12.851.79) 112,580.52)) (1238052
Total (CHI) - Net Loans 5,716,557 08 5,20,242.75 4,96,990.43 4.99,192.05
Loans outside India - . . -
Less: Impadrment loss allowance - - .
Total (C)1I) - Net Loans - “ . -
Total (C){1) and (O)IN 516,887 .66 §,20,242.75 4,96,990.43 4,99,192.05




11 Investments

(€ i Canees)
[Pasticulars Amontised At fair value Sub-total Others Tetal
Cast Through Other |Through profit or| Designated at fair (At Cosl)
Comprehensive loss value through
Income profit or loss
) 2) 3 ) (5= 1+24344) 163 (Fw5+6)
An at 30th June, 2024
sernment Secunties 1.622.41 - - - 162241 - 624
Securities 25483 . W7 - 332243 - 3324
iy Instruments . ERENE 164.5 0381 . s03 74
Terence Shanes w02 ‘ . . B2 . un
hers . « . = - .
otal - Gross (A) 4,005.96 43368 1,132.56 e 557720 010 m
nvestanents ootside India - - = o . . R
nvestoments in Indss 4,059 4368 1,132.56 - 55770 o 557730
Total - Gross (B) 4,005,9% 43868 1,132.56 - 5,577.20 010 5,577.30
otal Investments L0055% 433868 1,132.56 - 5,570 oo 5.577.30 J
Less: impalrment boss allowance (O (21.72) - . - Q2870 . 12870
[Total - Net (D=A-C) 397724 43868 1,132.56 - 5.51848 010 §,548.58 |
[As ol 313k March, 2024
ernment Socunties 162408 - - 162408 - 1,624,08
Sevurities 214409 - LOsS00 - 3,20912 - 3,209,12
ity Instriments . 1108 767 wrm (AR L) Fr TR b
reference Shares mn . . . %72 . w7
Cthers - - - - - - -
otal - Gross (A) 3.796.59 41064 114140 - 010
R . . . : — e S
nvestments in lidia 37989 1061 1,142.40 . 5,34843 win 5349.00
otal - Gross (B) 3,796.49 41064 114140 . 534593 Q.10 5349.00
OLa] TRvostments 37706 50 T T . T 0 L |
Less: impairment loss allowance (O B2 . . - (2872) v 3.7
otal - Net ID=A.C) 376807 l £10.64 1, 1140 - 532021 010




12 Other finandal assels

The Company has categorised all the components under Other Finandal Assets’ at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind

AS 109,
(2 In Crores)
[rasticutars As at 30-06-2024 As at 31-03-2004
(A} [Loans to Employees 61.63 5799
(B) ances to Employees 1.66 0#9
(o] & Advances to Holding/ Sabsidiary &850 747
(D) ty Deposits 152 144
(E) |Advance paid towards variation mangin s
(F from Government of India
Towazds Gol Fully Serviced Sonds 24561793 2431940
G) amounts recoverable 89.18 7399
Loss: Impairment Loss allowanos (4517) (40.36)
Other Ameounts Recoverable (Net) “@o 3363
Total{A to G) 2476875 24,42082
13 Cumrent tax assets (nel)
(2
[Particulars As at 30-06-2024 As at 31-03-2024
Advance Income-tax & TDS W47 28547
rovision for ncome Tax - .
Sub-Total /947 28947
ax Depusited on income tax demands under contest 52 520
Provision for income tas for demand under contest (0.25) (02s))
Sub-Total 495 495
Current fax assets (Net) 2442 204,42
14 Deferred tax assets inet)
(2 in Crores)
Particulars As at 3006-2024 As at 31-03-2024 ‘
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 253389 248546
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16 Other non-financial assets

S Crues)
|Particulars As at 30-06-2024 As at 31052024
Unsecured, considered good
{A) [Capital Advances 7.21 017
(B) Advanes 1786 157
{C) [Balances with Govestimen! Authoritios L d 74T
(4] Spent Corporate Sodal Responsibility (CSR) Expenses . 315
(E) Expenses 030 21.56
{F) prred Employee Benethts 1696 1381
(Gl Assots 0o 0.0
Total IA 1o G) 122.06 54,54
17 Assets Classified as Held for Sale
(¢
[Particulars As at 30062024 As at 3103-2024
[Assets Classafied as Held for Sale-Building 005 005
Total 0.05 0.05

0';:;
Delhi-02 |/




15 Payvable

(€ in Crores)
[Particalars As at 30-06-2024 As al 3103-2024
(A) |Trade Payables
otal autstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 012 0.16
Total outstanding dues uther than micro enterprises and small enterprises 839 7.3
Sub-total 871 7.39
(B)  [Other payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 292 28
Total outstanding dues cther than micro enterprises and small enterprises 495 8.69
Sub-total 757 1.52
Total (A+B) 1658 18.91

A
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19 Debt Securitien
The Company has categorised all debt securities at amaortised cost in accordance with the requirements of lnd AS 109,

(t in Crores)
|Particutars As at 30.06.2024 As at 31.03.2024
Face Value Amortised Cost Face Value Amortised Cost
1A) Long:-Term Debt Securities
(1) | Institutional Boads 1,955.00 2105.3% 1.955.00 2052.46
(1) | MEC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds 42.19025 44,101.16 41,11080 425357
(iti) | Tax Free Bands 899871 951015 8998 71 932650
(iv) | Bond Application Maney pending alkotment 1,056 84 1,057.76 1,24541 124457
Sub-total (A) 54,200.80 56,774.43 53,309.92 5515924
B) | Unsecured Long-Term Debt Securities
(i) | Institutional Bonds 153,81529 159,933,94 17227529 1780939
(1) | Infrastructure Bonds 396 45 3196 s
(iti) | Foreign Currency Bonds 32,794 .60 3%758.35 3296375 2847 46
Sub-total (B) 2.16,613.85 2.22701.82 205,243.00 2,10,950.68
1C) | Unsecured Short-Term Debt Securities
() | Commercial Paper - - - -
Sub-total (C) . - - -
Total - Debt Secunities (A+B+C) 2.70,814.65 2.79,476.25 25855292 2,66,109.92
Debt Securities issued in/ outside India
1) | Debt Securitios in India 23802005 2,46, 717.90 22558917 233,262 46
(i) | Debt Securities outside India 312, 794.50 3278835 3296375 A2847 46
[Total - Debt Securities 2,70,814.65 2,79.476.25 2,58,552.92 2,66,109.92

20 Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)

The Company has categorisest all borrowings {other than debt securities) at Amortived Cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS

e
(2 in Crores)
[Particulars As at 30.06,2024 As a1 31.03.2024
Irincipal O's Amortised Cost Pracpal Ok Amaortised Cost
(A) | Unsecured Long-Term Borrowings
() | Term Loars from Banks 50,654.13 50,851.05 5061228 .620,45
1) | Term Loans from Finandal Institutions R U500 g0 H,U50.00 207229
{iii) | Term Loan in Forelgn Currency 73A007 7560663 b7, 20584 66,772,38
{iv) | Term Laars from Govemment of India (NSSF) 10,000.00 10,118.93 10,000.00 10.325.12
Sub-total (A) 1,44,553.20 L44,648.84 1,35,867.92 1,35,790.28
(8) | Unsecured Short-Term Bomwowings
(1) | FONR (M) Loans 29,846 66 2986132 2513867 25151.29
(i7) | Shont Term Loans' Loars repayable on demand from Banks 033599 0,349.68 108739 10.883.04
{ii) | Overdrafts! Cash Credit repayable on demand from Banks (LTL)] 008 874 20744
Sub-total (8) 36,185.80 36,210.01 36,242.05 3650177
w (other than Debt Securities) (A to B) 1,80,738.36 180,659,585 1,72,149.97 1,72092.08
Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) inJ outside India
(i) | Bormowings in India 104 880.79 10525322 104,94433 10531967
(i1) | Borrowings outside Inclia 75,849.07 75,606.63 67.205.64 6677238
Total - Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 1,80,738.86 1,80,859.85 1,72,149.97 1,72.092.05




21 Swhordimated Liabilities
The Company has categonised all subordinated labilites at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109,

{t in Croews)
Particulars As a1 30.06.2024 As at 31.03.2024
Face Value Amortised Cost Face Value Amortised Cost
(i) |115th Series - Subordinate Tier-11 Bonds - . - . -
|B06% Redeemable a1 par on 31.05.2023
(1) |175th Series - Subordinate Ther-11 Bonds - 215120 21347 2,151.20 2091.%
|857% Redeemable at par on 28.03.2029
(iii) [199th Series - Subordinate Tier-11 Bonds - 199950 191976 1,999.50 2,041 60
7.96% Redeemable at par on 1506,2050
fiv) |2220d Series - Perpetual Tier-l Bonds - 2,000.00 200461 2,000.00 214524
7.58% with call option on 30,04 2083 and on anraal
annlversary date thereafter
(v) |226th Series - Peepetual Tiee-l Bonds - 1.090.00 1,155.07 L9000 1,133.38
K03% with call option on 30.09.2033 and on anrmal
anniversary date thereafter
Total - Subordinated Liabilities 7.240.70 7,234.32 7,240.70 741221
Subordinated Liabilities in/ outside India
(1) | Borrowings in India 7.280.71 7.234.32 7.240.70 741221
[ii) | Borrowings outside India . - . -
Total - Subordinated Liabilities 7,240.70 723432 7.240.70 7,412.21




(A}
(L)

{1
)

LE)

8

(8)
)
13])
(L)
B

Other Financial Liabilities

Ldin Crocps)
[Particatars As At 30.06-3024 As &l 31.03-2024
Unpaid Dividends 7.16 11927
Unpaid Principal & Interest an Bonds
Mt Bonds & Intetest Accrued (hemon 2730 2242
« Interest on Boods 970 1052
bbolal (B) 7o 329
dvanmce received towards variation margin LU (g 4NN RO
Funds Recelved from Government of India for Dishursement an 9K 282 52 Sh28252
Subsidy! Grant (comulative)
Add: Intezest on such funds (et of refund) 355 ise
Liss: Dsbursed to Bereficiaries (cumulative) {96,272.01) (96,269.71 )
Undisbursed Fursds to be disbunsed a5 Subsady/ Cram 1006 1637
[Payables towards Bands Fully serviced by Government of India 2465001 24382490
Other Liabiditios Ta551 1.55652
Total {A to F) 31,3951 3182175
Current tex Habilities (net
I
Particalars As at 30-06-2019 AS at 31-03-2024 m
Pronvsion for Ingoome Tax 423512 A28385
Less Advance Income tax & TDS (RN0229) (AZU.Jq
ueent ey Habilities (Net) 4328 h651
Provisions
(2 in S.I;m;
|Particulars As at 30-06-2024 As at 31-93-2024
Provisions for
Employee Bemefits
Gratuity 0 LA K]
Earned Leave Liabdity 3150 3045
Medical Leave Liabtlity X.67 2152
Settlement Allowance in 3
Fconomic Rehabilitation Scheme 49 492
Long Service Award 458 451
Incentiw 1987 kTR
Others 1.07 107
Subvtotal (A2 5543 104.55
Others
Expected Credit Loss on Letters of Camdort 2452 3am
Sub-total (8) 2582 02
Total (A+H) 11355 13457
Other Non-linancial Liabilities
{2 in Crones)
Partizulars As at 3006-2024 As at 31-05-2024
Income Keoeived in Advanscy 21
Sumndry Liabilities Accourt (Funded Intérest Capitalisaton) .45 478
Unbilled Lisbility towands Capital Acocount 438 4x3%
Unamodised Fov on Ungdisbursed Loans 7305 R535
Advance recetved romn Covemment towands Covermewm Schenes COo8
Statutory Dues 5152 508
Total (A to D) 32169 225462




M Equity Share Capital

2 L Crawes)
| = As al 36 2024 As 3 11,00.2004
No. of Shaees Amaunt No. of Shares Amowsst
Authorised |
[Equry stvares 01 £ 100l A0, 000 5y 00,00 N8 Ao
Sebscrbed and Paid up
il g up Fguity shaves o8 10 each 15302000 R IANNIA I pan
Total 1A 220000 TA01| 232,400 h@l
T Insnuments entioely equity i nature
(# n Croewe)
I e As 2l X000 D124 A a2 31,00, 3004
Number Amsunt Number Amosst
Fully pasd up Perpetal Orbis nsoument entindy equiny In nature of # 10 kakhis sach S ELLE 554 SS440
Totad S50 R85 &0 358 38340
M| Other Bgquily
o in Crons)
Paniculars As al 30002024 As 3t 11,00, 2004
(AY] Reserves
() Reserve aroatnd u's 300 ) dv il of the Income Yo Act, 1981 200 pLE TR R
o A M ent ottt Sebts s M1V aa) of the aore Tas At 19 LY axlin
(L 1) ary Womerve i 450 of Hewerve Baak of Indla Act, 1954 AT A 10T
) Wil Prawim 13775 155753
10 ek Currency Monetary Dem Trarsdfaoton INMence Accoum 1531 9% an R LY
on 2l Haserv e Hamu 11,944
(4] Farmings A0S 08 15340
i Compredenacre Income {OC)
Equity Inwrunmwsts through Otser Comprudrerneve Ticomre (2210 vy
< lacthve Portion of Coanhi Flos Hintygen em 130697
«Cont of Hadging reserve aand) 194
otal « Other Equity 69,1574 $555153
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Interest Income
(&40 Crones)
Partsculan Period coradied M0-36- 2009 Periad ended 30-08-2023
On Fisancal On Fronveial O Funas On Hinasclal O Hoancal On Finascial
Assets mestured | Assets messuned | Assets neasised | Assety mesuned | Assets d | Assels 4
o Fair Vadse | Amarsised Cost]  atFair Value | s Falr Value .AWC«T ot Fair Vadow
fireugh OC hrough Proki o) | Sesagh OC1 fhasugh Prafit ar
Leas _los
nlerest on Loan Assets
R term financng - 542 * L -
hort term fimanang . RI495 - RN Y -
Sub-total IA) 1250037 - 10.465.04 .
toret | froom o e
froam Loae Term Invesments R 2047 - .98 Lass
Selbs-total (8) BLA8 47 - 08 pLe
nterest on Deposits with Banks
from Degosits . 2295 . 125 -
Sub-detal ICY T - 181
¢ Intecest Income
raerest o0 Dvloved Pavmonts by Boerowers 1380 - Wy -
nderest from Sat! Advanoes 146 - v
rest on Mobilsation Advance e s
Seb-1otal (D) . - - 4100 -
Total « Interest Lacome (A b0 D) 13,669.48 BAT - 1067481 RN
Dividend Incame
(2 in Crores)
|Particulars Period ended 30-06-10124 Perind ended W-06-202)
« Dividend fram Subsidiaey Company
- Dividend from Othee Tn\estments -
Tetal - Dividend [acome - -
Fews and Commamaon Incame
(230 Crosws)
[Particulars Puriod ended 30-56-2024 Period ended 30062023
v based Lrucome 2 1421
Fremium 7 s
oo Other Iscome for implementation of Government Schemos - Iy
Tolal - Yoes and Comminaion Income | w9 35,69
Other Incomse
(240 Cromes)
[Particulars Penod ended 30-06- 2004 Period ended 30-06-2025
gain/ {loss) nn disposgl of assets chssFrd oy Pekd for sle - oz
il lecome w s
SR ron Inhont Wntien Back bR -
s rom Traindng Courses o 04s
Vuceilanecus Income T o=
Total « Other Income s 5.06
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Finance Costs

Fimanoe Conts bave boen sournsd on fineed ol Halilities measuned ot anociset cost,

{#in Crones)
[Particalanm Period ended I0-08-2024 Period eaded 30-06-223
[trterest on Bormwings
« Loans from Government of Inclia (NSST) s MR
« Loans from Banks) Pinancial Imsatstions 127208 LS
- External Cammercial Boerowings Lajass Lord ]
Sub-Toal (0 29110 2ABY
[trterent on Debt Securitie
- Domestic Dbt Secutitios LT 3344908
- Foroign Cusnency Dvie Secuntes MNOM L5,
- Commancial Paper :
Sub-Tetal i) esum 1T
[traevest an Subordenzhed Luabitines
- Sebvndisate Donds s 1603
Sl Total iy 17238 0
rﬂhn Interost Fxponse
MAW 480
- Inbenas an Varation Margin 28 oy
« Interest on Advance Income Tax . .
= Inferest on LAty fowarts emploves beretils ([FL) O
Sab-Totel liv) 17 412
Tetal - Fimancy Conts RO2LA2 TS
Lasest Firanoe Costs Capialised 10 45) m.lﬁ
Totul - Fnarce Costs INet) 802117 i TN
Net transdation/ transaction evhasge bossr (gain)
{tin Croves)
[Farticalas Feriod ended 30052014 Pernod esded 30062023
Net transdationy tacsaction exchange loss’ (g H193 #3
Total 095 4953
Tees andd commimion expense
(i Coures)
(Particulom Period seded 30.08-2024 Periad maded 10.06-2001
Cuarinses Fee (LAY 04
Listing and Trusteeship e 00y o
Agency Fas 120 0%
Crode Rating Experocs iy 0sT
Uthet Fevecy Chargem % 1.2
Yatal (i bo v) e a8
Net Gaind{loss) on Fair Value Changrs
{8 in Crorcs)
[Firticalam Period ended 3-06-2124 Period ended 30-06-202)
Net gainy (loss) on finamoal instruments at Fair YValee
thraugh prafit or loss
trding Pertfelio - =
« Charsgs in dair valuw of Dertvatives B2 ms
= Changs in Sair vahue of Losg Term brvgstments PN 10
< Changes m Ahir value of Shor-torm MF niveslmnts . 03
Subtotal Git 2\05 25019
Total 1A W05 290,19
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Impairment on fimancid instrumeots

(T in Crann)
Partioulars Pened enéed 30-06-2024 Fedtod ended 30-06-2003
T On fimancid instruments On finamcial inshruments On Bmancial instrumenss On Faancial instruments
moavered at FVOCI measuned &t Amortsed Cost measared M I'VOCH measured st Amortised Cast
- Lo * - 46778 . S5
< Others - o - 23
Total Geli) - 57 - 580
Employes Benelits Typenne
(¥ In Coorms)
{rarticuten Persod ended 30062024 Period ended 30-06-2273
~Salarion and Allowanoes* boAl] M08
« Comtributon %o Frovident sed Other Funds a2 s
- Remt sowands Residonsal Accomodation for Employses m 1.3
- St Weltare Lcpenses 1728 ww
Tortal S LS
Depreciathor and amor ration
(Fin Crorsd
[Particulars Period ended 3)-04-2024 Period ended 30-00-2023
- Deprecation on Mroperty. Maet & Fguipment 57 v
< Amortization om Ertangibie Amets U e
Totat| 348 5T
Coep Socid Respomsibiling Fyp
(2 in Croews)
JParticulans Period ended 30062021 Period ended 30-06.2023
[Asect Expenditure *¥ W
Overheacs FAR) LR
Total| 5052 17,4
Othes Expenses
(* & Crorey
[rarticulaes Penod ended 30.06 2024 Persod ended 30-062023
b Traveling and Coneeyance 7% Aad
- Palliony & Fromaton Fapemses " im
Repaiey and Maintsanoe T4 e
- Ramt, tanom amsd prwrgy aiade 1AS L
< Insirance Charges 029 ol
[+ Commundcation costs 097 0rs
« Printing & statinery 0x 034
- Ditechor’s sating foes on we
- Auaditcoes fowm st ovpunies (L1 oW
Lagat & Uretenmcned Charpes 30 "0
b Donations & Chanty om
- Nt Loss on Disposal of Propeny, 1Mant & Fyuipeent 114 o
b Traming Asd Comderence B pense (U 128
Govemment Schemy Mositocing Expenses L] L)
« Cthor Expesditan we 188
Tota) Rt »n
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Tax Expense

(L in Crone)
| Period ended 0-08-2024 Perind cnded 30 06 2023
» Currest us evponse e b (8 1)
< Currest tan oxpense! (Deneflt] periaining lo earr years . .
Sebqotal - Curnent Tax 95137 016
« Paefernad tas copomse (enedit) (680 (A8
Total L L2
Farnings per Share
[Particubans Pened ended 30-06-2024 Penod ended 3-36-2023
rofit foe e i Dom  QuAlInUIng  Cpenies Ak per Qs 21,%07
1 of Profit and Loss (2w Croees
t for the year from discontinued eponitions as
terment of Profit and Loss (2 s Crones|* F’I
Proft for e year fom connmuing and discontinued e 1L%0
s 30 per Suremest of Frofl and Loss (Tin Cronsr*
vighted average Namiws of ety shires 253224000 24322400
& Dbt Earnamgy pwr Share {in € foe an wgeaty share of| [RY1o (L3
F 10 each) (foe continuing oporators)
b A D Earniogs poor Share Gn F for an spuity share
100ach ) (for disoontinued operations)
\J 134 nu




KAILASH CHAND JAIN & CO. SCV & CO. LLP.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
819, Laxmi Deep Building, 8-41, Panchsheel Endave,
Laxml Nagar District Center, New Delhi- 110017,

New Delhi-110092.

Review Report on Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements for the period ended 30" June
2024 of REC Umited.

To,
The Board of Directors,
REC Limited

Core-1V, SCOPE Complex,
7, Lodi Road,

New Delhi = 110003

Wi have reviewed the accompanying Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Staternents of REC Umited
(‘the Company’ or ‘the Parent Company’) and its subsidiary [the parent company and its subsidiary together
referred 1o as “the Group”) which comprise the Consolidated Salance Sheet as 2t 30" June 2024, and the related
Statemen: of Consolidated Profit and Loss (Including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income), the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the three
months periad then ended and 3 summary of material accounting policies (together hereinafter referred o
*Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements”™ or "the Statement”) as required by Indian
Accounting Standard-34 ‘Interim Financial Reporting’ (“Ind AS 34°).

Management’s Responsibility for the Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements,

These Speclal Purpose Consolidated Interim Finandal Stztements, which is the responsibility of the Parent
Company's Management and appraved by the Board of Directors of the Company, has been prepared In all
material respects, in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of Ingian Accounting
Standard-34 “Interim Finandal Reporting’ ("ind AS 34") prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting pringipies generally accepted in India
These speciat Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements have been prepared solely for the purposa of
nclusion of finandal information In respect of fund-raising programmes of the Company and Its Holding
Compeany (“Power Finance Corporation Limited™).

Scope of review

We conducted our review of the Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements in accordance with
the Standard on Review Engagemenis (SRE) 2410 "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the
Independent Auditor of the Entity”™ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, This standard
requires that we plan and perform Lthe réview (o obtain moderate assurance as to whether the Special Purpose
Consokdated Interim Financial Statements are free of material misstatement. A review of interim financial
Information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for linancial and accounting matters,
and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit
wonducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance
that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an augit. Accordingly, we do
__not express an audit opinion.

“"'JJQ\
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Conchusion

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to cur attention that causes us to believe that the
accompanying Special Purpose Consdolidated Interim Financial Statements are not prepared, in all material
respects, in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of Indian Accounting Standard 34
“Interim Financial Reporting' (“Ind AS 34°) prescribed under Secton 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting grincipies generally accepted in India,

Other Matters

. We did nat review the interim financial statement of the subsidiary included in the Specia Purpose
Consolidated Interim Financial Statements, whose nterim financial reflect total assets of ® 92591
crores, total revenue of R 56.53 crores, total net profit after tax of R 17.74 crores and tolal
comgprehensive income of % 17,74 crores for the quarter ended 30™ June 2024 and cash out flows{net|
of * 13.52 crores for the quarter ended 307 June 2024, as considered In the Special Purpose
Consolidated Interim Financial Statements, Thesa interim hnancial statements have been reviewed by
other auditor whose Report has been furnished 1o us by the Management and our conclusion on the
Statement, In so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary i
based solely on the Report of the other auditor and the procedures performed by us as stated in 'Scope
of Review’ paragraph above.

li.  We did not review the unaudited consolidated financial resuits of the Company for quarter ended 30"
June 2023, These interim unaudited consolidated financial results have been reviewed by other firms
of Chartered Accountants who vide thelr report dated 26™ luly 2023 expressed an unmadified
conclusion on the unaudited consolidated financial results of the Company for the quarter ended 30™
June 2023

Qur conclusion on the Special Purpose Consolidated Intenim Financial Statements is not modified In
respect of the matters as stated above,

This report is intended scolely for the use of the Cempany for the purpose of inclusion of financial Infarmation In
respect of fund raising programmes of the Company and its Holding Company thereto and should not be used
by any other person or for any other purpose. We do not accept or assume any liability or duty of care for any
other purpose or to any other parsen to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where
expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

For M/s Kailash Chand Jain & Co, For M/s SCV & Co. LLP,
Chartered Accountants, Charterad Accountants,
ICAI Firm Reglstration: mauw — ICA! Firm Registration:000235N/N500089

A \\3"5 J“‘

-—

&7 I'f'l Delhi-a2 ‘°‘ MW/

I,.'

Name - Saurabh Chouhan )\ \7_ ’(5‘ 74 Name - Abhinav Khosla

g™

$ _,,’_-»r

Desgignation: Partner Designation: Partner
Membership Number: 167453 Membership Number: 087010
UDIN: 24167453BKBFY29384 UDIN: 24087010BKBOFG1763

Date: 27" July, 2024
Place: Delhi




REC Limited
Registered Uttae - Core, SCOPE Comples. 7, Lodl Noed, Naw Delbi - 183063, CIN: L0101 DL IMOGO100%

Consolidated Balance Sheet as a1 30th June, 2024
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REC Limited

Regintered Office - Coresd SCOTE Comples, 7, Lodhi Raad, New Duthi - 110003, CIN: LA0IOTDUISACOT0S0SS

Consclidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended J0th June 2024
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REC Limited
Registered Office « Cored, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhil Koad, New Delhi - 1109003, CIN: LA0T01DLTMCO010050%
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 30th [une 2024
*
PARTICULARS V'esiod ended 30-06-2004 Period ended 30-06-2023
A, Cash Flow brom Operating Actvitios :
Nt Profit befoes Tax 4349 Lhep iR b
Adjustments for:
| Loss! (Gatn) on derecogrition of Property, I"ant and Equipment {net) 118 am
2. Lo/ (Gairs) on dorpaoggeition of Assds held for sale {net) a7y
A Dvprecation & Amertization LA 54
& Iinpaeent allowance on Assets Classifend s Held fie Sale . wos
B Bunpai et krases o0 Financid lrstraments e (AL
0 Lo/ (G om Fabr Valoo Changes (net) (286 05) (250.08)
T F#ectaw Interest Rate (ETR) e songpwet of Loan Asserts and Borrowings s Py
K. Usirealised Foreign Eschunge Translition Loss/ (CGain) A50L04) (7AST)
9, LiabilitsesTrovisans wratten back 020 [Llea)
10 Inderest sxpense on o financial lablities messured st amartiand cost - s
11, Interest on Investments & others 36.01) (22%
profit befose Changes in Operating Assots & Liabilities 405823 147702
Imflow ({Outflew) nn sccoant of
1. Lioan Asscts {2,068 53) 1Y381.20)
2 Dvmvatives (s ] o
3, Other M'uuossal axd Nue- Finanasl Assets oawmrd Nm13
4 Other Finanaal andd Non- Financial Ulabatites & Provisions LAl (LAST.5)
JCask flow fram Opecatians a4 1874020
1. freveee Tax Paid (incuding TIS) (el L] (467 A0)
I Inovewe Tax refund - .
Net Cank Flow from Operating Activites nmmq 11720799
B, Cash Flow fram Iavesting Activitios
1. Sale of Property, Plast & Fquipment o 0w
2 Salo of assets held for sale . 0o
3 brwestment = Property, Mant & Equipment {ind. CWIF & Capral Advanoes) (17.09) 15.08)
4. lewpstment i Entanglvie Assts |Inciading Inangi aasets under drvelopment &
[Caprial Adyanc)
5. Finanoe Costs Capitalised 048 (0.5
A Saley (nwestrmend] i Bty Shares ER 2}
7. Redemption/ {Investment) in High Quakty Liquad Assets (HOLAS) (net) (1920 -
A Redemption/ {nvestment) in Debt Securities other tan HCLAS (net) 2:m 581
% SaloInvestinondt| odin sharos of associade/sbsidinry coepanies (Net) 042 1132
10, Interest income from investeents 647 80
11 Matunte{Irwestment) of/in Carpoeate and Term doposts 545) »u
Net Cash Flow from InvesSing Activitios nu Sy
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
L bwoe/ (Redemption) of Ruper Db Secunities (1) 12435 sy
2 lesue/ (Redemption) of C I Paper (ret)
1 Rawing (Repaymening of Rupee Term Loans/ WOTYL from Banks) Fis (aet ) HASIY LR T g
& Rasstrgy' (Rupaymmwnts) of Fonvign Carmmcy Dt Secunses and Bomowings (net) 437355 L7500
5, Ratwargy) (Reddernption ) of Sabordinaied Liatulithes (ret) . 5000
&, Repaymunt towvarchs Loawe Liability w)
et Cash flow from Funancng Activation 30927 2373323
et Increase/Decrvase im Cash & Cash Equivalents 56 a5mm
Jash & Cash Eguivalenves as at the Beginning of the pesiod (5317
e Cash Eguivalents as at e end of the period s.n’::'l 653182
/
Place:Dedhi Vivek'Kumar
Date 27 July 2024 Chairsan & Managing Director
DIN 172




REC Limited
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003
CIN: L40101D11969G 01005095

Notes to Accounts

Company Overview

REC Limited ("REC" or the “Company” or the “holding company”) was incorporated in the year 1969.
The Company is domiciled in India and s limited by shares, having its registered office and principal
place of business at Core4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003, India. The books of
accounts are maintained at the Corporate Office situated at Plot no, 14, Sector-29, Gurugram, Haryana,
in addition to the registered office of the Company. The Company has offices spread across the country,
mainly in the State Capitals and one training centre at Hyderabad.

The Company is a Government of India Enterprise engaged in extending financial assistance across the
power sector value chain and is a Systemically Important (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Non-
Banking Finance Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Being an NBFC, the
company is regulated by Reserve Bank of India.

The company has been accorded with the status of a "Maharatna® Central Public Sector Enterprise by
the Department of Public Enterprises, under the Ministry of Finance,

REC is a leading Infrastructure Finance Company in India and the principal products of REC are
interest-bearing loans to State Electricity Boards, State Power utilities/State Power Departments and
Private sector for all segments of Power infrastructure. During FY 2022-23, REC has also diversified into
the Non-Power Infrastructure sector comprising Roads & Expressways, Metro Rail, Airports, IT
Communication, Social and Commercial Infrastructure (Educational Institution, Hospitals), Ports and
Electro-Mechanical (E&M) works in respect of various other sectors like Steel, Refinery, etc.

The group is also engaged through its subsidiaries in engineering consultancy services. Ministry of
Power, Government of India/State Government, allocates independent transmission projects from time
to time to the Company to work as Bid Process Coordinator (BPC), for selection of developers as
Transmission Service Provider (TSP) through Tariff Based Competitive Bidding Process (TBCB). In
order to initiate development of each such transmission projects, RECPDCL incorporates a project
specific Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) as Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company and after the selection of
successful bidder through TBCB process notified for transmission projects, the respective project
specific SPV along with all its assets and liabilities is transferred to the successful bidder.

RECPDCL is providing consultancy and fee based service in the areas of rural electrification, AT&C loss
reduction strategies, [T implementation work including setting up of data Centre, customer care center,
etc. with GIS integration, Implementation of Smart Grid projects covering Smart metering with AML
Construction of Solar PV Plants, SCADA implementation MRI/AMR based meter reading & billing
works, DPR preparation & project management Consultancy for power Distribution Projects,
Strengthening work of Power Distribution, Energy efficiency projects and Quality & Quantitative
Surveillance/ Inspection of the works executed.

The shares of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited.
Further, various debt securities of the Company are also listed on the Stock Exchanges.

The Company together with its subsidiaries is heremafter referred to as ‘the Group',
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Basis of Preparation

These Special Purpose Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared for the purpose of
inclusion of financial information in respect of fund raising programmes of the group and complies
with the measurement principles laid down under Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
other applicable regulatory norms | guidelines including those issued by RBI, These financial
statements for the peried ended 30th June 2024 were authorized and approved by the Board of
Directors on I7th July 2024,

Material Accounting Policies
The material accounting policies applied in preparation of the consolidated financial statements are as

given below:

Basis of consolidation

Subsidiary

Subsidiary is the entity controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when it has power over
the investee, s exposed to or has rights to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those retums through its power over the entity. The financial statements of
subsidiary are included in the censolidated financial statements from the date on which control
commences until the date cn which control ceases. The Group combines the financial statements of the
holding company and its subsidiary line by line adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity,
income and expenses.

Equity accounted mvestoes
The Group's interests in equity accounted investees comprise of the interests in associates and joint
venture.

An associate s an entity, including an unincorporated entity, over which the Company has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Interests in associates are
accounted for using the equity method. These interests are initially recognised at cost, which includes
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the consolidated financial statements include the
Group's share of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) of equity-accounted investees
until the date on which significant influence ceases. However, in case where it is assessed that the
investment/ interest in associates i held for sale, the interest in associates 18 accounted for under Ind AS
105.

A wint venture is an arrangement in which the Group has joint control and has rights to the net assets
of the arrangement, rather than rights to its assets and obligations for its liabilities.

Interests in joint venture are accounted for using the equity method. They are initially recognised at cost
which includes transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the consolidated financial statements
indude the Group's share of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (OCT) of equity-
accounted investees until the date on which significant influence or joint control ceases,
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Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised Income and expenses arising from intra-
group transactions, are eliminated. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity accounted
investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group's interest in the investee,
Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gaing, but only to the extent that here (s
no evidence of impairment.

Basis of Preparation and Measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on going corcern basis following accrual
system of accounting on historical cost basis except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities
which are measured at fair values as explained in relevant accounting policies, These policies have been
applied consistently for all the periods presented in the consolidated fimancial statements.

Functional and presentalion currency

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (‘INR’) which is also the functional
currency of the Group.

Income recognition
Interest income

Unless ctherwise specified, the recoveries from the borrowers are appropriated in the order of (i) costs
and expenses of REC (i) delayed and penal interest including interest tax, if any (iii) overdue interest
including interest tax, if any and (iv) repayment of principal; the oldest being adjusted first, except for
credit impaired Joans and recalled loans, where principal amount is appropriated only after the
complete recavery of other costs, expenses, delayed and penal interest and overdue interest including
interest tax, if any. The recoveries under One Time Settlement (OTS) Insolvency and Bankruptey Code
(IBC) proceedings are appropriated first towards the principal outstanding and remaining recovery
thereafter, towards interest and other charges, if any,

For financial assets measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effective mterest
rate (EIR), Le. the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial assets.

[nterest on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is recognized on
an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is disclosed separately
under the head interest income.

As a matter of prudence, income on credit impaired loan assets is recognised as and when received or
on accrual basis when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding.

Rebate on account of timely payment of interest by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire mterest
amount due in Eme, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is netted against the
corresponding interest income.

Income frm Gevernment schenes
[ncome of agency fee on Government schemes is recognized on the basis of the services rendered and
amount of fee sanctionad by the Ministry of Power.




Dividend income
Income from dividend on shares of corporate bodies and units of mutual funds is taken into account on
accrual basis when right to receive payment is established.

Provided that in case of final dividend, the right to receive payment shall be considered as established
only upon approval of the dividend by the shareholders in the Annuzl Gereral Meeting,

Dividend on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is recognised
separately under the head ‘Dividend Income”.

Orther services
Fees/ charges on loan assets, other than those considered an adjustment to EIR, are accounted for on
accrual basis. Pre-payment premium is accounted for by the Group in the year of receipt.

Revenue fram sale of services
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the revenue can be reliably measured.

The Group uses the principles laid down by the Ind AS 115 to determine that how much and when
revenue is recognized, what is the nature, amount, iming and uncertainty of revenues etc. In
accordance with the same, revenue is recognised through a five-step approach:

(i) Identify the contract(s) with customer;

(1i) Identify separate performance obligations in the contract;

(11§) Determine the transaction price;

(Iv) Allocate the transaction price to the performance abligations; and
(v) Recognise revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenues are measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of discounts
and other indirect taxes.

In Cost Plus Contracts - Revenue is recognised by including eligible contractual items of expenditures
plus proportionate margin as per contract;

In Fixed Price Contracts - Revenue is recognised on the basis of stage of completion of the contract, The
Group has assessed that the stage of completion 1s determined as the proportion of the total time
expected to complete the performance obligation to that has lapsed at the end of the reporting period,
which is an appropriate measure of progress towards complete satisfaction of these performance
obligations under Ind AS 115.

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised if circumstances
change. Any resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or costs are reflected in profit or loss
in the period in which the crcumstances that give rise to the revision become known by management,

Professional charges to be charged from the selected bidders/developers for transmission projects put
on tariff based bidding is accounted for in the vear in which it is reasonably certain that the ultimate
collection of the professional charges will be made.
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Sale proceeds of Request for Proposal (RFP) documents is credited to the respective SPV and sale
proceeds of Request for Qualification (RFQ) documents is retained by the Group and accounted as
income of the Group.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurred in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Barrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and/ or construction
of a qualifying asset, till the time such qualifying asset becomes ready for its intended use, are
capitalized. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period to get ready for its
intended use,

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis as per the
effective interest rate method.

Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders {after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period, ’

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year atteibutable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

Foreign Currency Translation

Forcign currency transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the Group using the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction,

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and the re-
measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at period-end exchange rates are
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. However, for the Jong-term monetary items recognized in
the consolidated financial statements before 014 April 2018, such goins and losses are accumulated in a
“Foreign Currency Monetary ltem Transhation Difference Account”™ and amortized over the balance
period of such long term monetary item, by recognition as income or expense in each of such periods.

Non-monetary items are not retranslated at period-end and are measured at historical cost (translated
using the exchange rates at the transaction date).

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
Recagnition and initial measurement

Land

Land held for use is Initially recognized at cost. For land, as no finite useful life can be determined,
related carrving amounts are not amortized.

Land also includes land treated as a Right of Use asset under lease agreement earlier classified as
finance lease and is amortized over the lease term.
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Other Tangible assets
PPE other than land is intially recognized at acquisition cost or construction cost, including any costs

directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by the Group’s management,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group beyond one year. Maintenance or servicing costs of PPE are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss as incurred.

Subseguen! mensurement (depreciation method, useful tives, residual value. and impairment)

PPE are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Depreciation on PPE is provided on the straight-line method over the useful life of the assets as
prescribed under Part ‘C’ of Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013,

Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the year is charged for the full month if the asset is in use
for more than 15 days. Depreciation on assets purchased during the year up to Rs. 5,000/ is provided #
100%.

The residual values, useful lives, and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial
year. PPE other than land is tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
Indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable,

De-recognition

An item of PPE and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-
recognition of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital Work-in-Progress

The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as ‘Capital work-in-progress.” The
cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates
are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Advances paid for the acquisition/ construction of PPE
which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are classified under ‘Capital Advances.”

Intangible assets

Recognition and initial measurement

Intangibie assets are initially measured at cost. Such assets are recognized where it is probable that the
future economic benefits attributable to the assets will flow to the Group.

Subsequent nseasurement (mnortization method, wseful fives and residual value)

All intangible assets with finite useful life are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated
useful lives, and a possible impairment is assessed if there is an indication that the intangible asset may
be impeired. Residual values and useful lives for all intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting
date. Changes, if any, are accounted for as changes in accounting estimates. Management estimates the
useful life of intangible assets to be five years.
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Ittangible Assets under Development

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalization under intangible sssets |s carried as
‘Intangible assets under development’ till they are ready for their intended use. Advances paid for the
acquisition/ development of intangible assets which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are
classified under ‘Capital Advances’.

Dierecognition of hetangibie Asscts

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Lease accounting:
The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and related lease lability in connection with all former
operating leases except for those Identified as short-term or low-value lease.

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or containg, a lease. A lease is defined as
‘a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period
of ime in exchange for consideration’.

To apply this definition, the Group assesses whether the contract meets three key evaluations which are

whether

= the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or
implicitly specifind by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Group

- the Group has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
identified asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of the
contract

= the Group has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use. The
Group assess whether it has the right to direct ‘how and for what purpose’ the asset is used
throughout the period of use.

Al lease commencement date, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the
balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement of
the lease habality, any mitial direct costs incurred by the Group, an estimate of any costs to dismantle
and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease
commencement date (net of any incentives received),

The Group depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement
date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term, The
Group also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicators exist,

At the commencement date, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease
payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is
readily available or the Group's incremental borrowing rate,

lLease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments
(including In substance fixed), variable payments based on an index or rate, amounts expected to be
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payable under a residual value guarantee and payments arising from options reasonably certain to be
exercised.

Subsequent to initial measurement, the lability will be reduced for payments made and increased for
Interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in in-
substance fixed payments.

When the lease liability s remeasured. the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use
asset, or profit and loss if the right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero.

Assets held for sale

Assets are classified as Held for Sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through continuing use and the sale is highly probable, A sale is considered
as highly probable when such assets have been decided to be sald by the Group; are available for
immediate sale in their present condition; are being actively marketed for sale at a price and the sale has
been agreed or is expected to be concluded within one year of the date of classification. Such assets are
measured at lower of carrving amount or fair value less selling costs.

Assets held for sale are presented separately from other assets in the Balance Sheet and are not
depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale.

Where the Group is committed to 2 sale plan involving loss of control of an entity, it classifies
Investment in the entity (L.e. all the assets and labilities of that entity) as held for sale.

Financial Instruments
A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity,

[nitial recognition and wersurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by
transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss which are measured
initially at fair value. Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities is described
below.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following categories
upon initial recognition:

*  Amortized cost

o Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

* Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCT)

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL or at FYOCT are subject to review for impairment at least
at each reporting date to identify whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. Different criteria to determine impairment are applied to each
category of financial assets, which are described below,

Anmwortized cost




A financial asset is mwasured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) if both of the

following conditions are met:

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets to
collect contractual cash flows; and

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest an the principal amount outstanding.

Impairment Allowance (expected credit loss) Is recognized on financial assets carried at amortized cost,

Modification of cash flors

When the contractual cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified, and the
renegotiation or modification does not result in derecognition of that financial asset, the Group
recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset and recognizes a modification gain or loss
in profit or loss. The gross carrying amount of the financial asset shall be recalculated as the present
value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are discounted at the financial asset's
original effective interest rate. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the modified
financial asset and are amortized over the remaining term of the modified financial asset,

Financial assets at FVIPL

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that either do not meet the criteria for amortized cost
classification or are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain conditions and are
designated at FVIPL upon initial recognition. All derivative financial instruments also fall into this
category, except for those designated and effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge
accounting requirements may apply. Assets in this category are measured at fair value with gains or
losses recognized in profit or loss. The fair values of financial assets in this category are determined by
reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market exists,

Embedded derivatives

An embedded denvative is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-derivative host
cantract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to
a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some or all of the cash flows that otherwise
would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate, foreign
exchange rate, or other variable, provided that, in the case of a non-financial variable, it is not specific to
a party to the contract.

Derivatives embedded in all host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at
fair value if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts
or if the embedded derivative feature leverages the exposure and the host contracts are not held for
teading or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at
fair value with changes in falr value recogaised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging
instruments,

Financial mssets at FVOCI

FVOCI financial assets comprise of equity instruments measured at fair value. An equity investment
classified as FVOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Gains and losses are
recognized in other comprehensive income and reported within the FVOCI reserve within equity,




except for dividend mcome, which is recognized in profit or less. There is no recycling of such gains
and losses from OCl to Statement of Profit & Loss, even on the derecognition of the investment.
However, the Group may transfer the same within equity.

De-recognition of financial assets

De-recognition of financial assets due to a substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Group derecognizes a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and conditions
have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the difference
recognized as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been
recorded.

De-recognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification

Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) are derecognized (Le. removed from the Group's balance sheet) when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the fimnancial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. The Group also derecognizes the financial asset if
it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liahilities

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
except for financial labilities held for trading or designated at FVTPL, that are carrled subsequently at
fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial habilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability 1s discharged or cancelled or
expires, When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the ariginal liability and the recognition of a
new liability, The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit
or loss,

Hudge accounting

To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must meet all of the following requirements:

« there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging Instrument

- the effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes that result from that economic
relationship

- the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the gquantity of the
hedged itemn that the entity actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the entity
actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item,

All derivative financial instruments designated under hedge accounting are recognised initially at fair
value and reported subsequently at fair value at each reporting date. To the extent that the hedge is
effective, changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges
are recognised in other comprehensive income and included within the cash flow hedge reserve in
equity. Any ineffectiveness in the hedge relationship is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

—_
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At the time the hedged item affects profit or loss, any gam or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and presented as a reclassification
adjustment within other comprehensive income.

At the mception of each hedging relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge
relationship, in accordance with the Group's risk management objective and strategies. The
documentation includes identification of the hedged item, hedging instrument, the nature of risk(s)
being hedged, the hedge ratio and how the hedging relationship meets the hedging effectiveness

requirements.

Fair Vaiue Hedges

In line with the recognition of change in the fair value of the hedging instruments in the Statement of
Profit & Loss, the change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Such changes are made to the carrying amount of the
hedged item and are adjusted in Effective Interest Rate in the period when the hedging instrument
ceases to exit. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised iImmediately
in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

Loan asscts

The Group follows a ‘three-stage’ model for impairment in the form of Expected Credit Loss (ECL)

based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarised below:

o Stage 1 includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition or that have low credit nsk at the reporting date.

* Stage 2 includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition
but that do not have objective evidence of impairment.

e Stage 3 includes loan assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date.

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured at 12-month ECL for Stage 1 loan assets and lifetime ECL

for Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL is the product of the Probability of Default, Exposure at Default

and Loss Given Default defined as follows:

Probability of Default (PD) - The PD represents the likelihood of the borrower defaulting on its
obligation either over next 12 months or over the remaining lifetime of the instrument.

Loss Given Default (LGCD) - LCD represents the Company's expectation of loss given that a default
occurs, LGD is expressed in percentage and it shows the proportion of the amount that will actually be
lost post recoveries in case of a default,

Exposure at Default (EAD) - EAD represents the amounts, including the principal outstanding, interest
accrued and outstanding Letters of Comfort that the Company expects to be owed at the time of default.

Forward-looking economic information is included in determining the 12-month and lifetime PD, EAD
and LGD. The assumptions underlying the expected credit loss are monitored and reviewed on an

ongoing basis. T
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Financial assets other than Loans

In respect of its other financial assets, the Group assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets has
increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12.month expected
credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses.

To make that assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at
the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial
recognition. The Group also considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available
without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increases In credit risk since initial
recognition. The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly
since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet
date.

Write-offe
Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Group has stopped
pursuing the recovery or as directed by the order of the Judicial Authority.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short-
term. highly liquid investments (original maturity less than three months) that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Dividend and Other Payments to holders of Instruments classified as Equity

Proposed dividends and interim dividends payable to the shareholders are recognized as changes in
equity in the period in which they are approved by the shareholders’ meeting and the Board of
Directors respectively, Liability for the payments to the holders of instruments classified as equity are
recognized in the period when such payments are authorized for payment by the Group.

Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the
prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period
presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are
restated.

Prepaid Expenses
A prepaid expense up to Rs. 1,00,000/- is recognized as expense upon initial recognition.

Taxation

Tax expense recognized in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax. It is
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in OCl or
directly in equity, in which case, the tax is also recognised in OCI or directly in equity.

\
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Current tax s determined as the tax pavable in respect of taxable income for the year, using tax rates

" enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax

3.19

payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax 1s recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable income.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are expected to
apply to their respective period of realization, provided those rates are enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the
same tax authority,

Deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset i
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it &5 probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognized as a component of tax income or expense in
profit or loss, except where they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income ar
directly in equity, in which case the related deferred tax is also recognized in other comprehensive
income or equity, respectively,

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits including saluries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid
annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within
twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services and non-
monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and measured on an undiscounted basis.

Post-employment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined contribution
plans as under:

Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Group pays fixed contributions in respect of the
employees into a separate fund. The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions after its payment of the fixed contribution, The contributions made by the Group towards
defined contribution plans are charged to the profit or loss in the period to which the contributions
relate.

Defined benefit pian

The Group has an obligation towards Gratuity, Post-Retirement Medical Facility (PRMF), Provident
Fund (PF) and Other Defined Retirement Benefit (ODRB) which are being considered as defined benefit
plans covering eligible employees. Under the defined benefit plans, the amount that an employee will

-

e
AR
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receive on retirement is defined by reference to the employee's length of service, final salary, and other
defined parameters. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the Group, even if plan assets for
funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside,

The Group's obligation towards defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period, The
liability recognized in the statement of financial position for defined benefit plans is the present value of
the Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets.
Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries.

Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the hability/asset are included in Other
Comprehensive Income,

Other long-term employee benefits:

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than one-
year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation performed by an
independent actuary using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are
charged to statement of profit and loss in the period in which such gains or losses are determined.

Loan to employees at concessional rate

Loans given to employees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such loans and transaction
value is recognised as deferred employee benefits, which is amortised cn a straight-line basis over the
expected remaining period of the Loan. In case of change in expected remaining period of the Loan, the
unamortised deferred employee benefits on the date of change is amortised over the updated expected
remaining period of the loan on a prospective basis.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Group has & present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a
past event; it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from the Group and
amounts can be estimated reliably. Timing or amount of the outflow may still be uncertain. Provisions
are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the most
reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with
the present obligation. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money
is material.

A contingent liability is disclosed for:

* Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of
the Group or
Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settie the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot
be made.

In those cases, where the outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is considered
improbable or remote, no liability is recognized or disclosure is made.
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Any reimbursement that the Group can be virtually certain to collect from a third party conceming the
obligation (such as from Insurance) is recognized as a separate asset. However, this asset may not
exceed the amount of the related provision.

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when the inflow of economic benefits is probable, the
related asset is disclosed.

Fair value measurement
The Group measures financial instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at cach reporting date,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

o In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

o In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best intecest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest
and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and
best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated financial

statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest

level input that is material to the fair value measurement as a whole:

e Level ! - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

o Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

o Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value

measurement 18 unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the consolidated financial statements regulary, the
Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is material to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period,




322 Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities smultaneously.

3.23 Business Combination under Common Control
A business combination, if any, involving entities or businesses under common control is a business
combination in which all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same
party or parties both before and after the business combination and that control is not transitory.

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are accounted for using
the pooling of interest method as follows:

e The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts,

= No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recogmze new assets or liabilities.
Adjustments are made only to harmonise material accounting policies.

¢ 'The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods is restated as if
the business combination has occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the
financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination

The balance of the retained eamnings appearing in the financial statements of the transferor is
aggregated with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the transferee. The
identity of the reserves is preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the reserves of the
transferee

The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional
consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is
transferred to capital reserve and is presented separately from other capital reserves.

3.24 Expenditure on issue of shares
Expenditure on issue of shares, if any, is charged to the securities premium account

4. Implementation of New/ Modified Standards

During the year, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued amendments to certain Ind AS.
The Group has analysed the impact of these amendments, which is not matenal to the Group, Further,
MCA has not issued any new Ind-AS applicable to the company.

5. Material management judgment in applying accounting policies and estimation of uncertainty
The preparation of the Group's consolidated financial statements requires management to make
judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and labilities, and the related disclosures. The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on
historical experience & other relevant factors and are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Actual results may
differ from these estimates,




Changes in accounting estimates- Such changes, if any. are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision & future
periods if it affects both current & future penods.

Material management judgments

Recognition of deferred tax assets/ liability — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized
is based on an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax
assets can be utilized. Further, the Management has no intention to make withdrawal from the Special
Reserve created and maintained under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income tax Act, 1961 and thus, the
special reserve created and maintained is not capable of being reversed. Hence, the Group does not
create any deferred tax liability on the said reserve.

Recognition of Deferred Tax Liability on Undistributed Reserves of Group Companies ~ The
applicable tax laws provide for tax deduction in respect of dividend income from equity investments, to
the extent of dividend declared by the Company to its shareholders during the year, Considering the
historical information and dividend distribution policy of the Company, the Company does not expect
any tax lability on the undistributed reserves of the Group Companies, as and when such reserves are
distributed. Hence, the Company does not create any deferred tax lability on undistributed reserves of
Group Companies.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets ~ The evaluation of the applicability of indicators of
impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in
deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets,

Investment in SPVs — Transmission projects are managed as per the mandate from Government of
India and the Group does not have the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of these projects
unilaterally, The Group therefore considers its investment in respective SPVs as assoclates having
significant influence despite the Company holding 100%, of their paid-up equity share capital.

Non recognition of Interest Income on Credit Impaired Loans - As a matter of prudence. income on
credit impaired loan assets is recognised as and when received or on accrual basis when expected
realisation is higher than the lcan amount outstanding,

Material estimates

Useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets - Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of
depreciable/amortizable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets.
Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the
utility of assets.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) ~ Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of
underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of
future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may materially impact the DBO amount and the
annual defined benefit expenses,

Fair value measurements - Management applies valuation technigques to determine the fair value of
financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing
estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market-observable data to the extent it
is available. In case of non-availebility of market-observable data, Level 2 & Level 3 hierarchy s used
for fair valuation




Income Taxes - Material estimates are involved in determining the provision for income taxes,
including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions and also in respect of
expected future profitability to assess deferred tax asset,

Expected Credit Loss (‘'ECL') - The measurement of an expected credit loss allowance for financial

assets measured at amortized cost requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions

about future economic conditions and credit behaviour (e.g, likelihood of customers defaulting and

resulting losses). The Group makes significant judgments about the following while assessing expected

credit loss to estimate ECL:

¢ Determining criteria for a significant increase in credit risk;

o FEstablishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of
product/ market and the associated ECL; and

¢ FEstablishing groups of similar financial assets to measure ECL,

o Estimating the probability of default and loss given default (estimates of recoverable amounts in
case of default)




6 Cash and cash equivalents

2 in Caneen)
Particulars As at 30-04-2(24 As at 71-03-2024
- Cash on Hand tincluding imprest) 0ee nm
« Badances with Banks
+ In cwrrery accosnts LA 67 85
« deposits with origmal maturity of 3 months or less PRIC S 19408
Total} 3,385.93 26275
7 Bank Balances (other than Cash and Cash Equivalents)
2 in Cmires)
Particulars As ol 30-06-2024 As at 31-03-2024
« Earmarked Balances with Banks
- For unpald dividends 716 Len
« For Government funds for onward disburserment as grant 176,52 69.55
- Barmarked Term Deposits
- Depesizs in Compliance of Court Order 0.68 067
= Term Dieposit- Diebenture Reslemption Reserves
= Balances with banks not available for use pending 1 A%6.84 1,24%41
allotment of SHEC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds
~(Hher Term deposits 15705 19040
Total| 1,438,685 2,699.7%
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Derivative Fi al 1 .

The Compary enters into devivatives for hedging forvign exchange nsks and interist rate sk Dorivativis held fer risk managerment
purposes include hedges that are sither designated as effective hedges undor e hedge accounting requirements or hedges that ane
covemnic hodiges. The table belone shows the fair values of derivative finandlal instruments recorded as assets or lobilities together with

their sotional amouwnts.
rani
(2 in Crures)
Particulass Aw ol 30062023 As 28 31033024
Notional | Falr Valao « | Fair Valee -1 Notional | Fair Value - | Fair Value -
Amounts Assets Liabilities | Amounts Assets | Lisbilities
|Currency Derivatives
- Cursency swaps IR 83 iw R ERR 3513
|+ Others
< Call Sprowd . - - . - -
«Soagul Options 1433010 11,253 48 «ARIP| L0024 1100097 41182
L 137 46260 11,286,31 20478 LA23376 1,11431 49ss
Interest Rate Dorivatives
Fooward Rate Agreeenesiz and bnlorest Rate Swaps TL5215 1,684 55 1688 T21MI13 1,367.71 INTS
(i) 7154215 1,68655 29688 212513 1,367.11 975
derivalives
« Reverse cross curnency swaps . . - . . .
otal - Derivative Financial Instruments (G « weis) 2900478 129708 1208566) 19636184 1248202 750
Fart il
Ircludied in Mart | are derivatives beld for hedging anl risk marageamers purposes s below.
{2 in Crores)
Particulass As Mt 20-06-2004 As at 31032024
Notional | Fair Vakee < | Fair Valye « | Notiomal | Fair Value - | Fair Valge -
Amounts Assets Liabilities | Amounis Assety Liabilities
| Fair Valoe Hedging
- Intesest Rate Derivatives
« Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Swaps By n4s MRS IS0 - b i
i 15,5509 648 VS8 1555070 - N
Flow Hedging
- Curmency Derivatives
«Curtmncy Swaps RRFCE an “w 112852 ERR Y B
- Uthers
« Call Spmend . . . . . .
~Swagall Optons LHIN0L 1244 WRIN L2LI0724 11,070 94 4108
- Interest Rate Derivatives
- Furiand Rate Agroeeenis and Interest Rate Swags ELF L) e 9477 43 S05.30 12
Sub-total (i) 13635405 1140 WOTR| LTATILG| 1281940 #L97
Undesigrased Denvatives 470000 237 . K70 ) PP
ctal « Derivative Fimancial lastruments (s+disiil) 20900475 12975 L2566 19636189] 1248200 7880

Denvative financal instraments ate measaned a1 fals value at each reparting date. The changes i the talr valoe of denvanves desigrated
as hodgirg imstruments in effective cash flow hedges are recognised in Cther Comprebumaive Income. B case of fair valee hedges, the
chanyges in fair value of thw declvatives desigrated as faedging Instremints aloag with the fatr value changes In the canrying amourst of the
hedged items are recognised in the Stotment of Profil & Loss. For undisignated dervatives, the changes in e fair value are recagnised in

the Statersent of Privit & Loss,
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Keceivables
(& in Coanes)
[Particulars As 1 0062004 | As at 31052008
| Trade Receivables
Upsecured, Considered good 14913 1150
Lesss: Atlowance for Expocted Crodit Loss (l.ilm M)F
14456 10630
Trade neceivables which have signéficant increse in credit nsk 6656 80
{Lessc Allowance for Expected Crodit Loss ()| (16585}
5192 an
redil kmpasced recrivables 6661 6540
Lissc Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (61.29)| (61,200}
532 220
Sub-Total-l (isii=iii) 201,80 15382
rOﬂln Receivables
Unsexured, Corsiderad goad A 33
[Lass: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss . -
5% N
Trade receivables which have signiticant increse n credit sk -
Luss: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss
{Cretit impaired recesvables ~
Luss: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss -
Sub-Total-Il (isii+iii) 5 370
Total Receivables (1+11)} A07.73 157.52
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Loans

The Compay ham camgonised all loans @ Amornsed Cost i accordanoe with the sequirsments of Lt AS 1080

T im Covmery
|Particulars As af 30-05-2124 As al 314032124
Principal % | Amectised Cost | Princigel O | Amortised Cost
Loans
Term Loans 4700006 47921052 4818225 43186333
Working Capstal Term Loans SIAMIN 3a8m 0.548.3% W25
Total (A)-Gress Loans| 52979945 5330084 5035098 51157257
Lisss: Impatement s allinvance (1288179} (TZ830.79) (123%.2) (123=02)
Total (A) = Net Loans 5,16, 887 66 5,20,242.7% 4,96,950.43 49919205
Security Details
Secured by tangibie avsets INM124 IJMWIBN 31567010 LITRS 08
Coverad by Govermment Guarantoes 226770 PR L P 1,72065.38 1, 7300e
Uroecuared L4350 L5048 MEN 2T 071028
Totsl (8} - Crees Loans! AM7%40 S.3L000.5 S00370.98 LRAR vo ki)
Loss: Impalermwnt oss alkmance (Y2.881.79) {12651 79, (1238052 (1LM8022)
Total (B) - Net 5 HANT 66 L0247 4.9%.95043 49919205
Loans in India
PPubfic Sector L0A2% 47308 467554 24 L5764
Private Sector 088 S5 S9.05 62 T8 4177588
Total {OH1) - Geoss 52973945 5,35,004.54 5937055 s5ms?
Lens: Impairmnt boss atkwance (125852.79) (1L85179) (12,38052) uuuo.mL
Total (O« Net 3, 16,8768 5.20,242.7% 4.96.950.43 49919208
Loans cwiside India . . - -
Less Impairment ke allowance . .
Total (OUID - Net . . . -
Total (O and 5,186,457 64 5,20,242.75 4,96,990.43 4,99,192.05




Investments

(2 in Crores)
Particulars Amortised At fair value Sub-total  |Others (At Total
Cost Through Other | Through profit | Designated at Cost)
Comprehensive or logs fair value
Income through profit or
Tass
n (b (3) W (5= 1424344) (6) (7= 5+6)
As at 30th June, 2024
rGo“:mmcnt Secuntios 1,622.41 - - - 1,622.41 - 162241
Dedt Securities 2358722 - S67.60 - 335482 - 3354.82
Equity Instruments - 438,68 164.96 603,64 - 603.64
Preference Shares 2872 - . . 8712 - 28.72
Total - Gross (A) 4,038.35 438.68 1,132.56 . 5,609.59 - 5,609.59
Investments outside India - - - - - -
Investments in India 4038 35 438 8 113256 560059 - 5,608 5%
Total - Gross (B) 403835 438.68 1,132.56 - 5,609.59 - 560959
Total Investments 403835 438,68 1L,132.56 - 5,600.59 - 560959
Less: impairment Joss allowance (C) (28.72) - - - (28.72) - (28.72)
Total - Net (D=A-C) 4.009.63 438,64 1,132.56 - 5,580.57 - 558087
As at 31st March, 2024
Government Securities 1.624.08 - - 1,624.08 - 1,624.08
Debt Securities 217620 - 1L06S 3 - janns - 324123
Equity Instruments , 41064 7637 487.01 457.n
Preference Shares 2872 - - - 28.72 - 28.72
Total - Gross (A) 382900 41064 114140 - 538104 - 53814
Investments outside India - - - - - - -
Investments in India 3829.00 410.64 1,141.40 5.381.04
Total - Gross (B) 3,829.00 410,64 1,141.40 G Liny 5,381.04
Total Investrnents 3829.00 41064 1,141.40 - 538104
Less: impairment Joss allowance (C) (‘28.72)J - - * . (28.72)
Total - Net (D=AC) 3500.28 41064 1,141.40 - 535232
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Other financial assets

The Company has categorised all the components under ‘Other Fnancial Assets' a8 Amortised Cost in accondance with the requiremments of Ind AS 108

(8 Coromes l
Particulary As al 30-06-2024 As at 51-03-2024
Loams o Employees alAd s
Advances to Employees 18] o
Losms & Advances to Helding Subsidisry 1385 0s)
Secarity Depasity Ls0 1%
Advance paid towards varlation murgin ns .
Recoverable from Coversment of India
Towands Gol Fully Serviced Bonds 2451793 #3940
Other amesnts recoverable e .22
L Imvpavrment Loss alivwance (33664 190.85)
Other Amsunts Kecoverable (Net) Sod0 L3N o
Total (A 1o 1) 24,768.45 A0
Currest tas assets (net)
[* In Ceoees)
|Pasticalars As 3t J0-06-2024 As at M-082004
Advance Income-tax & TDS 26 84 547
Less: Proviseon for Income Tan (OROY o8|
Sub-Total (1) 306,06 304067
Tax Depositesd oa income tax demands under contest LB L] 22
Provision 10 iInooene tax or demand under contest (25 .25
Suls-Tetsd (2) 504 m
wrrend Lay asscts (INct) NnLw 968
Deferred tax asseis (net)
2
Farticulars As al 30062024 As ot 3002004
Deferred Tax Assets INet) 254000 2,500.%
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Other soninancial assets

2 Smx
|Particulars Ax at 3083024 A at 31032004
m a4 Fypomry
apital Advarces 7.2 naz
Mher Advances 4 Ny
with Govermment Authoritees L 23
Pre-Spont Corporate Soctal Resporsitility (CSK) Exponses b8 L)
Propasd Experisrs war 2o
ted Emplayer Cost 169 1551
Mhor Assets om om
Total (A 10 GN 15314 1170
Asserts chassified a6 held for sale
(2 i Croews|
|Particutass Ax 2t 30-06-3024 As ot 31-03-204
Crowp
() Invesiosend in assocttes ors as
1) Lowrss 40 assonates L 192
[} Provision ot kmpualement on assets classified as hwld for sale - .
b-Total {iviiviii) 973 bR L)
Assets Classified & Held for Sale-Pailding DS s
otal 1H) 0.8 ans
rand Tolal (A8 s 220
Hties directly associated with dssets classified as held for sale
Tayabde 10 essCiotes
otal (C) . .
Assets hoid for wale (A«B-C) a7 2020
Payables
AR YL —
Trade Payahles
[Total outstanding dugs of micro unterprisos and small seterprives 012 nas
Total outstanding dies other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1372 o
Sub-total 113584 .90
JOM payshies
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enserprses e 8
Total outstanding dues ofher than micao enterprises and small entorpetses 405 LE2
Sub-total 787 1ns
Total (A+1) 1217 199.42
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Debt Securities
The Company has categortsed all debt securities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109.
(tin Crures)
Farticulary As at 30062024 As at 31-03-2024
Face Value Amartised Cost Face Value Amortised Cost
Secured Long-Term Debt Securities
Instiwutional londs 1,555,000 210857 195500 205246
MEC Capital Galn Tax Exemption Bonds 42,090.25 44,1016 41,11080 4233571
Tax Free Bonds 895327 9,462 %0 895527 927982
Bond Application Mones' pending allotment 105684 LOS7.76 1,24541 124457
Sub-total (A) 54,155.36 50,726.85 5326445 55,112.56
Unsecured Long-Term Debt Securities
Insttutional Bonds 1,83,51529 LA9.933.92 17237329 1,78093.90
Infrastructure Bonds 396 953 396 932
Foreign Currency Bonds 3279460 3278 3N 3296375 IZ 847 46
Sub-total (B) 2,16,613.85 22270179 208,243.00 210950.68
Unsecured Short-Term Debt Securities
Commercial Paper - - .
Sub-total (C) . - . -
’loEe - Debt %ﬂm |a#| 2,70,769.21 27942864 | 235850738 2,60.063.24
Securities ssued in/ outside India
Debt Securities in India 23797461 246,670.29 22554373 23321478
Debt Securities outside India 32,794.60 32,7835 3296375 32547490
Total « Debt Securities 2,70,769.21 2,79.428.64 258,507.48 2,66063.24
Borowings (Other than Debt Securities)
The Company has categorised all burrowings (other than debt securities) st Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS
109.
(2 In Crores)
Particulars As ot M-06-2024 As at 31-03-2024
Princpal Ol | Amortised Cost | Principal Ols |  Amortised Cost
Unsecured Long-Term Borrowings
Term Loans from Banks 30,654.13 50,851.08 50,652.28 5062049
Term Loans from Finandial Institations 85000 807223 B.050.00 8072.29
Term Loan in Foreign Currency 75,849.07 75,606.63 6720564 6677238
Term Loans from Government of India (NSSF) L0,000.00 10,118.93 10,00¢1.00 10.325.12
Sub-totai (A} 1.34,553.20 14465889 1.35.867.92 1.35790.28
Unsecered Short-Term Borrowings
FONR (I3) Loans 29 540.00 29,861.32 2510867 2515129
Stiart Term Loans/ Loares repayable on demand from Banks 0633599 6,349.08 1087393 10,585.04
Overdrafty/ Cash Cred it tepayabke oo demand from Banks om a0 20744 26744
Sub-total (B) 36,185.66 36,211.01 3628205 3630177
Total - Bmwigp (other than Debt Securities) (A to B) 1,50,736,86 1,80,859.85 1,72,149.97 1,72,092.05
| Barrowings (other than Debt Securities) in/ outside India
Borrowings in India 1,04,8849.79 10525322 10494433 LO5319.67
Borrowings outside India 584007 73,606.63 67,205.64 66.772.38
Total - Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 1.80,738.96 1,80,859.85 1.72,149.97 L72092.08




21  Subordinated Liabilities

The Company has categorised all subordinated liabilities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109,

(2 in Croces)
[Particalars As at 3006-2024 As at 31-03-2024
Face Value  Amortised Cost | Face Value Amortised Cost
() [115th Seres - Subordinate Tier-1l Bonds - . - . .
[B06% Redeemable at par on 31.05.2023
(1) [175th Series - Subordinate Tier-1l Bonds - 215120 213478 215120 209195
[E97% Redeemable at par on 280320129
(i) |199th Series - Subordinate Ther-1l Bonds - 1,996 50 191976 1,599.50 204160
7.95% Redeemable at par on 15.06.20130
(ivi [222nd Series - Perpetual Tier-1 Bonds - 200000 202461 200000 214528
7.98% with call option on 30042033 and on annual anniversary
date thereafter
(v) [226th Series - Perpetual Tier-1 Bonds - 1,090.00 115517 1,090,050 L1338
[B.05% with call option on 30.09.2033 and on annual anniversaey
Total - Subordinated Liabilities 2,240.70 7.234.32 7.240.70 741221
Subordinated Liabilities in/ outside India
(i) |Borrowings in India 7,200 7240 7,24070 741221
(i) | Borrosvings outside India . - - ‘
Total - Subordinated Liabilities 7,240.70 7.234.32 7.240.70 741221




(A)
(B

(&)
(D)

(E)
y

(A)

B

Other Financial Liabilities

(2 in Crones)
Particulars As at 30-06-2029 As at 31.03-2024
Unpaid Dividends 7.6 1,192.72
Unpaid Principal & Interest on Bonds
« Matured Bonds & Interest Accrued thereon 27.30 nRe
« Interest on Bonds 9.70 1052
Sub-total (B) 7.0 2
Advance received towards variation margin 59040.77 4,63880
Funds Received from Government of India for Disbursement as 98,759.76 98,251.73
Subsidy’ Grant (cumulative)
Add: Interest on such funds (net of refund) 3167 2461
Less: Disbursed to Beneficiaries {cumulative) (98,611.78)| 198,202.39)|
Undisbursed Funds to be disbursed as Subsidy/ Grant 179.65 7395
Payables towards Bonds Fully serviced by Government of India 24,650.01 24.382.40
Other Liabilities 807.25 1.619.77
Total (A to F) 3162154 31,990.58
Current tax lishilities (net)
{in
|Particulars As at 30-06-2024 As at 31-03-2024
Provision for Income Tax 423512 3,283.85
Less: Advance Income-tax & TDS (3.802.29) (3.217.34)
Current tax liabilities (Net) 43283 66,51
Provisions
(in
Particulars As at 30.06-2024 As at 3103202
Provisions for
Employee Benefits
Gratuity 044 0.13
Earned Leave Liability 31.56 338l
Medscal Leave Liability 20.67 2152
Setthement Allowance 231 240
Economac Rehabnlitation Scheme 49 492
Long Service Award 458 451
Incentive 20.28 36.56
Orhers .07 1.07
Sub-tatel (A) 86.20 105.32
Others
Expected Credit Loss on Letters of Comiuet 28.82 202
Sub-total (B) 2852 32.02
Total (A+B) 114.72 137.34




(A
(B
()
(D

L3

Other Non-Financial Liabilities

(2 In Crores)
Particulars As at 30-06-2023 As at 31-03-2024
Income Received in Advance o -
Sundry Liabilities Account (Funded Interest Capitalisation) 745 750
Unbilled Liability towards Capital Account 4838 4838
Unamortised Fee on Undisbursed Loans 17305 8538
Advance recetved from Government towards Government Schemes 006 -
Statutory Dues 5304 7823
Total (A to B} 3 259.79




(2 in Croses
F""""“ Ay at 30082004 Ax ot 31032004
No. of Shares Ameunt No. of Shares [ Amount
Authorised :
|Fxtuity shaces of T30 ench 20000, (0,000 000,00 £.100,00,04 (00 500000
Iwsmed Subscribed and Paid up :
pald up gty shaces of & 30 sach LA e 26002 1882w 8002
Toml LAY 24,000 0.2 1033224000 502
27 Imstruments entirely equity is niture
il in Cromes)
As al 30-06- 2034 As a1 31-00-2004
I’ Numbeer Amoust Numbar Amoent
[’u&ypduphpﬂlumnmmmumnwmlymmdﬂo%m 8584 SS 554 55400
Toul 5584 558,40 5584 555,40
N Other Egqmty
(2 i Crooes)
|Pacticulars As ot 30-06-2024 An ot 31-03-2024
1A} |Ofher Reserves
o Rieserve created w's 341} (vilD) of the Income Tax Act. 191 L PLIER R
() [Reserve for Bagd and donvmiial debos s S0 x i) of e income Tas Act 19 LU LS o)
(4 Stutory Besesve ws 45000 of Reserve Bank of bedia Act 1904 LS A8 TILAIN N
(L] Iemium [t b LAT7 AN
() |Foceign Curreacy Moowtary Pem Transtation Ditference Accouan (01,95 (m.u)q
(M) Jenwred Reserve 12400027 1200627
" Farnings 15581 1% 13R72 04
o Comprehprmive Income (OCD
=« Bquity lestresmenis through Other Comprehemive ncome (29.600 157 9%
- Elfective Postion aof Cash Flow Hedges nsin (L8693
- Comt o8 Hed pmg remerv e (32564 14064
olal < Other Equity (A+5+C) 67857 66,1586




{Fin Crones )
[Particutars "~ Perand ended 30083024 Feviod ended
O Fisancial | OnFinanclal | On Financal | On Financial On Financlal On Feancal
Assafs Assrts Assety meavared | Asets measunnd | Asets mrasuned | Asets swasared
messured a ecasured 5l At Fase Value o Tale Valoe at Amortised o Falr Value
Faie Value | Amunrtinnd Cast | Suimagh Profiter | Surasgh OCI Cont thesugh Profit er
thraagh OC1 Laws Lowe
Ihnnunla-k-n
Long teem hinascing . 1LeT8 42 § 500 64
[Short berm Ainancing KA he3s
Sab-tatal A) - L0 . LR -
Lavetest dncume frem [nvesiatenis
Invberont from Lomg Torm Favestrients 0w nea B s
Sab-total (B} - nw w4 . 358 A
Dsterest on Deposite with Nanks
Inderest (rom Dyposits . ma . . mw
Sus-toral (C) - n . . 10y .
Intevest Income
Inderest om Delayed Paymenms by Bocromens - 1w . Moy .
Inserest from Safl Advances - 1o - 137
sarest om Mobdingtiom A pnce - o . e .
Lirwinding of Discourt of Secsraty Dwposits . S
Imteraat fram Vs naw T
Irsterest ow Actsamee b pardes
Sub-total (D) - 182 . - s -
Total « Irteres! Income (A %o DY - 1247502 047 - AT 1484
Duvidend Income
12 Cmmen)
|Particulars Period snded 3).06-1024 Peried ended 3062023
Davidenst from Long Terms bervodrments
Toeal - Dividend tacome . .
Fees and Commission Income
(2 in Cruee)
[Partscutars Period endid 10-06-2004 Periad ended M-08-202)
oew busend Income we 12
1 Prerupm Hwn im
Fow for Implevsentation of Cavl, Schemes . Inxr
Tatal - Poes and Caomreisssan Income an b
Sale of senvicm
(& n Troves)
Peziod imded 30-00-2024 Persad ended 30-08- 2123
LRI 15w
LR L5
¥ in Crores)
Porind ended W08 3004 Perind endded W04 2023
@ty Ovma ) on disgrrnal of semets clavifed o Sl for e . o
168 L%
138 orxr
T om
CAA) oW
Total « Other Tecome 0w “




v

I3EEsE

(Al

ua

Tinance Coshe

Frmanwr Comts have baoem vyt on fiaancal lodvimns mwamnidd st amertisnd cost.

Ll
[Pasticutan Porind ended 30062004 Poriod anded 10-%- 2013
[hiwlu Barrowings
« Lasann frowm Gov ertrmons of Sadia (INSSF) A 0. 206.1%
- Lowaes from Banka) Fiaancial bstibutions 1270 108w
- Extornal Cetrorwecial Borrowings AN w2
SubsTotal (1 PR ILSRS LA
imaerest an Debn Securnities
hvmestn Dt Sevue e LiveSe AT S
- Fowegn U vy Dot Seomrites oM Q50
- Conrmmenzal Paper . .
Sob-Tetal (50} 45N s
[irterent or Suboefinated Liabilities
- Sutvordinate Seods 171w 1w 4
Sob-Total (hii) 172 AR
Other Interest Expense
»mn Huw
[ Inderest v Variation Margin viar ox
- Interest oo Advance ncome Tay "W
[ Imterest on Nabiley towands anpleyee benetits 0 L
L%mwm - o
Seb-Total (ivh e T 42947
Total - Flaanoe Casle e e e
Lesa: Finance Costs Capralsad 104Ny LAl
Total - Finance Costs (Neth Ames 7“1
Nt translation! tranaactzen wachange loww (gain)
1?inCrove)
|Particutan Perind ended 3)-{0-2034 Feriod ended 30002613
Nt tromndaticny trznmecton vas ey boso ! (gai) LU LA
Tolsd oL A
Fees and commiiiion evpense
(€ i Croenn )
|Particulan Period ended 30-08-2024 Teriod ended 30062413
Csaninter e on LR
Listlng ant Trusteestig P L "
Ay b 12 o
Cradt Ranog Expenses "y 0
Ot Firomwe Changes ixn i
Total (o vl AT 14
Nt Calnl Oonal on Far Value Changes
FEITLN i — ———— 4L
Period ended 30062024 Period ended 3062023
Net guin (low) on firanclal instramenis o Falr Valos thevagh pralil
o
triting Pertfaho
Chwvges in Bl valie of Do mtives e 7amn
= Chonges in bir value of Long Term bavesmunts pol (L}
< Chonges in falr valise of Shortaemm M o eamerms . nn
Sub-mtad (il pLUTAY *0.19
Total IA) 28608 =004
[Prwaap of Tair vatue Chenges
Reatsnt o S0
« Unrewbsed TR (291 0w
mnn-wu-rwv.hnqu 218605 um]




Impairment on fisascial inatruments
o~ (0 i Crores)
[Farticutan Teriod ended W06 2024 Period enced 0-06-2015
On financial instruments meavared On fisancial instrumests O funacs el wsumenis On Mnarcisl instrumests
“ PVoCc wwanured 2t Amertised Cont measured ot FVOCOY mravared 1 Amortised Cost
Lowm * . Rt 58
- (b - (1on) a4
Total Gsiid - 8.7 S0
Cost of services rendered
{0 i Crorend
Period eaded 30062024 Period ended 30042023
[T ww (L
I Total A 1088
Employee Berelins Expense
(F i Crores)
Period caded 3002024 Period ended 3006201
< Salaries and Allisw ances mie W
“Corteilratiire o Prostdest il Otbeer Funds " ™
Ko toarards Kesidential Accomadaton for Forgloyess m 1%
Sl Wellare Dapenss (T wr
Total DAY .0
Depreciation and amertization
(F in Crones)
Pastinulan Period ended 30-00-2034 TFeriod ended 33-06-2003
« Depreviation on Property, Mant & Egsigaient ‘R 5%
- Amrtaaton oo Intangibie Assetc om 048
uud o 5.5
Corperae Sodal Responability Expenses
(2 0 Cronsd
Period ended W-08-2024 Period exded 30-06- 2024
= Thrwct Lpwaditum " W
“Ahverheads mn 19
Tetal| o) T
Other Evpenses
A8 i Corovn)
culan Period ended 30-00- 124 Period ended 30062023
- Travelling and Conveyanow LEN] A
- Publicity & Promotion Experies A 100
- Kepatrs and Masnberancy ™ one
Tm toem and emergy contn W (8 o)
- Lnwerance Chargm e om
b Commmumcaton conts 0w [ &)
b Printing & stationery 035 a2y
[Hretor's siesing hoes i oo
- Andaory fees 208 vrgeines. e 0w
Lepd & Profesnmed Civrges 55 an
- Nut Lo o Dinposal of Teopwrty. 1ant & Fuyusiserwnit L o0t
- Teamtieng Al Confitrence Expense el 128
- Lo ermanone Scheme Moritoning Expense L) 219
- Othwr Esprerditure 383 bR ")
Totas Wy a2




Tay Expesse

(1 ia Crome)
Particulan Period ended W0-08-2024 Feriod emded 30-00-2013
< Cument 14y evpesse e ) AS
<A o enpusse (Desefit) pevaimng b earfiey yonn - 1
Surt-total - Cumemt Tax EEER) ]
DN L expense’ (i) (a0 7| 7 A7)
Tetal R 7R
Eamisgs per Shase
[Particatans Period ended 30-06-2014 Period ended 3-00-2003
Frafit b the yoar frne continung op B e of Yok Naadl ' 2w s
i Loas (F in Croees )
Frofit for the year from discontineed operatisns as por Statemert of . -
rofit s Loss (¥ in Comes)”
Frodit hus B sear from contimuing and dbcmminusd apersion as S0 1 LRIy
of Trofin aodd Lows (7 in Corw)*
aversge Number of oquity shures 2ol 214000 PEARSIT L
Hawe & Dilstad Escrengs per Saaey (n 1 for an aquity shate ot 2 10 each LRRLY new
Tt hnannng cpmr ativess )
A Dt Varmings prc Shane (o 1 los an squiny shase of 210
T Incontinend operetions )
& bl Eaoniigs pre Share (o £ 1or an equlty shase of 210
fow contiruing and discontnued cperatam) 154 nez




Particulars

The amount and percentage of the turnover or
revenue or income and net worth contributed by
such unit or division of the listed entity during
the last financial year.

Date on which the agreement for sale has been
entered into.

The expected date of completion of
sale/disposal.

Consideration received from such sale/ disposal.

Brief details of buyer and whether the buyers
belong to the promoter promoter group. group
companics. If yes, details thereof.

Whether the transaction would fall within
related panty transactions? If yes, whether the
same is done at "arm’s length™.

Whether the sale, lease or disposal of the
undertaking is  outside  Scheme  of
Ammangement? If yes, details of the same
including compliance with regulation 37A of
Listing Regulations.

Whether the transaction is in the nature of
Slump Sale.

Not applicable as the
Company 1.e. M's, Khavda
[I-D Transmission Limited
dissolved being Struck-off
from the records of the
Registrar of Companies.

NhAw



